
 

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or 
language please contact: 

Kate Spencer, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR  
01803 207014 

Email: scrutiny@torbay.gov.uk  

(i) 

 

 

Thursday, 25 October 2012 
 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD 
 

A meeting of Overview and Scrutiny Board will be held on 
 

Wednesday, 7 November 2012 
 

commencing at 5.30 pm 
 

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus, 
Torquay, TQ1 3DR 

 
 
 

Members of the Committee 

Councillor Thomas (J) (Chairman) 

Councillor Barnby 

Councillor Bent 

Councillor Darling (Vice-Chair) 

Councillor Hill 

 

Councillor Kingscote 

Councillor Pentney 

Councillor Stockman 

Councillor Pountney 

 

Co-opted Members of the Board 

Penny Burnside, Diocese of Exeter 

 

 

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay 



 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD 
AGENDA 

 
1.   Apologies  
 To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any 

changes to the membership of the Committee. 
 

2.   Minutes (Pages 1 - 5) 
 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meetings of the 

Board held on 12 September and 3 October 2012. 
 

3.   Declarations of Interest  
 a) To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect 

of items on this agenda 
 

For reference:  Having declared their non pecuniary interest 
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the 
matter in question.  A completed disclosure of interests form 
should be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the 
meeting. 

 
b) To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in 

respect of items on this agenda 
 

For reference:  Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary 
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the 
item.  However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make 
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public 
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then 
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not 
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter.  A 
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the 
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting. 
 
(Please Note:  If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on 
any potential interests they may have, they should contact 
Governance Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.) 

 
4.   Urgent Items  
 To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent. 

 
5.   Children's Partnership Improvement Programme (Pages 6 - 33) 
 To consider the following documents in relation to the Children’s 

Partnership Improvement Programme: 
 

• Children’s Partnership Improvement Programme – Progress 
Update 

• Children’s Partnership Improvement Programme – Report 
Card 

• Responses from the Director of Children’s Services to 
questions previously asked by the Overview and Scrutiny 
Board 

• Torbay Fostering Service Review – Outline Action Plan 
 
(Consideration may also be given to the information relating to Children’s 
Services in the Performance and Public Value Report and Revenue Budget 
Monitoring Report which are both scheduled to be published before the meeting 
of the Board.) 



 

 

 

Minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Board 
 

12 September 2012 
 

-: Present :- 
 

Councillor Thomas (J) (Chairman) 

 

Councillors Addis, Bent, Darling (Vice-Chair), Doggett, Hill, Kingscote, 
Pentney and  Stockman 

 
Co-opted Members 

Penny Burnside, Diocese of Exeter 
 

(Also in attendance: The Mayor and Councillors Cowell, Davies and James) 

 

 
22. Committee Membership  

 
It was reported that, in accordance with the wishes of the Conservative and Liberal 
Democrat groups, the membership of the Board had been amended to include 
Councillors Addis and Doggett in place of Councillors Barnby and Pountney 
respectively. 
 

23. Minutes  
 
The minutes of the meetings of the Board held on 18 July and 6 August 2012 were 
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

24. Economic Regeneration  
 
When seeking views from councillors and officers about the content of its Work 
Programme, the category with the most suggestions was Economic Regeneration.  
As a result, the Overview and Scrutiny Board determined that the Mayor be asked 
to provide a briefing note which addressed issues around his Economic Strategy 
(including specific questions about encouraging new businesses, job creation, 
sustainability and balancing the needs of the community against the needs of the 
tourist industry). 
 
The briefing note was provided prior to the meeting and the Mayor attended to 
answer the Board’s questions.  The Chairman and Chief Executive of the Torbay 
Development Agency together with the Agency’s Director of Economic Strategy 
and Performance also attended the meeting. 
 
The Mayor presented his briefing note highlighting that the award of funding for the 
South Devon Link Road presented an opportunity of improved access, productivity 
and attracting new investment to the area.  It was reported that the Link Road was 
forecast to create around 3000 new jobs.  Closer working arrangements between 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Overview and Scrutiny Board   Wednesday, 12 September 2012 
 

 

the Council and Teignbridge Council allowed for a focus on identifying sites that 
would be suitable for business development. 
 
The Board had requested information on the use of local labour in the Council’s 
capital contracts and a briefing note was considered by the Board on the use of 
local labour and apprenticeships in the contract for the South Devon Link Road.  It 
was noted that a specific clause had not been included within the contract with 
Galliford Try.  However, it had been agreed between the Council and Devon 
County Council that they would encourage the contractor to use local labour or 
supplies where possible although the cost effective delivery of the project was the 
key priority. 
 
Whilst the contract was still in its infancy, it was noted that: 
 

• Galliford Try had partnered with South Devon College to provide support to 
the contractor and its supply chain in education and training 

• A number of adverts had been place in the local newspaper for job 
opportunities on the project 

• Galliford Try had appointed a local graduate to commence his training on 
the project 

• The project was currently being run from offices in Newton Abbot with many 
of the key site staff already appointed living locally. 

 
The Mayor went on to explain that he had instigated regular meetings with local 
banks to understand the local lending market, trends and business confidence.  
This had lead to an initiative between Torbay Development Agency and a number 
of local lenders and finance sources on access to finance in Torbay which was 
part of the approach to encourage job growth and sustain local businesses. 
 
Other issues which were discussed were: 
 

• The establishment of the Torbay Manufacturing Group and the Hi-Tech 
Forum  

 

• The continued successful management of the three Innovation Centres at 
Lymington Road, Vantage Point and Cockington 

 

• The ongoing capital projects which were underway including the 
development of the former Palm Court site and the White Rock Business 
Park 

• The need for young people and existing employees to improve their skills 
through a variety of means including apprenticeships 

 
It was noted that the Mayor had requested that the current Economic Strategy be 
revised with consideration scheduled to be given to the new document at the 
meeting of the Council in December 2012. 
 

Resolved:  (i)  that the encouraging direction of travel in relation to 
economic development be noted especially the continuing move away from 
a low-wage economy to a mid- to high-wage economy; 

Page 2



Overview and Scrutiny Board   Wednesday, 12 September 2012 
 

 

 
(ii) that, as part of the Youth Unemployment Review, clarification should 
be sought from the Interim Chief Operating Officer about Torbay Council’s 
position (as an employer) in relation to apprenticeships; 
 
(iii) that the Overview and Scrutiny Board be provided with the 
opportunity to critically engage with the consultation process on the 
emerging Economic Strategy; 
 
(iv) that the emerging Economic Strategy should recognise that the 
South Devon Link Road will provide opportunity for inward and outward 
migration and that everything possible should be done to ensure that skills 
can be maintained and enhanced within Torbay; and 
 
(v) that the emerging Strategy should include targets and milestones 
against which measure success. 

 
(Note:  Prior to consideration of the item in Minute 24, Councillor Bent declared a 
personal interest as a family member carried out work for the Torbay Development 
Agency.) 
 

25. Work Programme Update  
 
It was noted that the review of political governance arrangements would no longer 
be undertaken by the Overview and Scrutiny Board as it would duplicate work 
being undertaken by the Leaders Task Group. 
 
 
 

Chairman 

Page 3



 

 

 

Minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Board 
 

3 October 2012 
 

-: Present :- 
 

Councillor Thomas (J) (Chairman) 

 

Councillors Barnby, Bent, Doggett, Hill, Kingscote, Parrott and Pountney, Parrott  
 

(Also in attendance: Councillor Davies) 

 

 
26. Apologies  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Pentney and Penny 
Burnside.  Councillor Tyerman (as the relevant Executive Lead) had been invited 
to attend the meeting but had also sent his apologies. 
 
It was also reported that, in accordance with the wishes of the Liberal Democrat 
and Non-Coalition groups, the membership of the Board had been amended to 
include Councillors Doggett and Parrott in place of Councillors Darling and 
Stockman respectively. 
 

27. Council Tax Support Scheme  
 
The Board has previously received briefing information about the introduction of 
local Council Tax Support Schemes and reduction of 10% in the expenditure 
allocated to the localised schemes. 

At the meeting, the Board received a report which set out how the Council had 
worked with other Devon local authorities to establish a common framework for the 
new Scheme.  It was noted that the Council was proposing to adopt the existing 
Council Tax Benefit Scheme but, in order to make up the losses from the reduction 
of the grant subsidy, there would need to be changes to some elements of the 
scheme. 

The proposals which had been subject to consultation were: 

• Limit the maximum level of support to 75% of their Council Tax 
Liability 

• Restrict the maximum level of support to a Band D charge 

• Withdraw the second adult rebate 

• Reduce the upper capital/savings limit from £16,000 to £6,000 

The Council had consulted with residents, especially those who will be affected by 
the proposal, about the proposals through a survey which had been developed in 
conjunction with other Devon authorities.  The consultation had run for eight weeks 
until 1 October 2012 and had been available in a variety of forms.  A draft impact 
assessment had also been drafted which would be reviewed and updated 

Agenda Item 2
Appendix 1

Page 4



Overview and Scrutiny Board   Wednesday, 3 October 2012 
 

 

following the consultation feedback and then used to inform the final 
recommendations which would be considered by the Council at its meeting in 
December 2012. 

A range of issues were discussed at the meeting including the risk associated with 
collecting Council Tax from residents who had never previously had to pay, the 
impact on residents in a variety of circumstances and the methods used to consult 
with the public. 

Resolved:  (i)  that the following findings of the Board be incorporated into 
its report: 

1. The Board recognises that the Government requirement to introduce 
a Local Council Tax Support Scheme (taken with other welfare reforms) is 
likely to have a substantial, adverse impact on the local economy and that 
awareness of this should be raised by a range of different means. 

2. In understanding the impact, it would be helpful for a view to be 
taken on the areas of Torbay in which the residents lived who would now, if 
the proposals were implemented, be required to meet at least 25% of their 
Council Tax liability. 

3. In addition, the specific impact that the introduction that the Local 
Council Tax Support Scheme will have on children in Torbay be considered 
and that the Strategic Welfare Group and the Child Poverty Commission be 
urged to continue to work together to mitigate this impact. 

4. The Board have every expectation that residents will pay their 
Council Tax and will recognise that the Council is being required to make 
these changes as a result of Government legislation.  Equally, the Board 
endorse the need for there to be robust procedures in place to collect 
Council Tax.  There will, however, be a need to assess the impact on the 
Collection Fund as the Local Council Tax Support Scheme is implemented. 

5. The Board congratulated the officers involved in undertaking the 
consultation but were disappointed at the response rate.  It was felt that, 
whilst various means of raising awareness with the public of the 
consultation had been pursued, those means may not have been wide 
enough. 

6. The Board felt that the broader details of the Hardship Fund needed 
to be defined prior to the final Council Tax Support Scheme being agreed 
and that, in order for proper consideration to be given to these criteria, 
those groups of people who will be disproportionately affected needed to be 
identified. 

(ii) that the results of the consultation, the final Equality Impact 
Assessment and the draft Local Council Tax Support Scheme be 
considered by the Overview and Scrutiny Board prior to them being 
considered by the Council. 

 
 

Chairman 

Page 5



  

 
 

Title: Children’s Partnership Improvement Plan – Progress Update 
and Report Card 

  

Wards Affected: All 
  

To: Overview and Scrutiny Board On: 7 November 2012 
    
Contact Officer: Russell Knight 
℡ Telephone: 01803 208958 
�  E.mail: russell.knight@torbay.gov.uk 
 

 
1. Key Points and Summary 
 
1.1 This report updates the Board on the progress made across the projects that 

make up the Children’s Partnership Improvement Plan. It also provides an 
overview of progress via the improvement report card (appendix 1). 

 
2. Programme action progress 
 

Project 1 – Management development  
 

2.1 Performance Management -A competency framework and appraisal tool based 
on the national professional competency completed for practice managers is in 
place and senior practitioners’ framework is being consulted upon. A generic 
appraisal tool is operational.  The development of professional specific 
competencies continues. For example, the Outcomes UK supported trial of the 
Principal Social Worker role will aid the development of all further social worker 
competencies. It will also identify solutions to other practice issues like the 
operation of senior practitioners.  
 
All staff have been instructed to complete an appraisal and professional 
development plan by April 2013. 
 

2.2 Improved Case Supervision – A supervision policy has been formally agreed 
and signed into operational use across Children Services.  Formal supervision 
for social care staff has been delivered and will be complete by the end of 
October. Evidence from case audits is showing greater compliance with 
supervision standards.  Additional profession specific addendums are to be 
added. This work package will move to close down in the next 2 months. 

 
2.3 Both the improved supervision policy and competency framework form part of 

the overall quality assurance work package that will be rolled out during the 
autumn with the support of the outcomes UK. (SEE item 3.24 below). 

 
Project 2A – remodelling social work structures 
 

2.4 Restructuring Social Work – is now closed. Ongoing monitoring of the impact 
will be continued through the Children’s Improvement Board report card via (T26, 

Agenda Item 5

Page 6



  

T28 & 29) and the new services level report card that has been developed from 
the Quality Assurance Framework developed under Project 5 work package 3.  
 

2.5 Recruitment and Retention – Torbay’s new ‘make an impression’ campaign 
was formally launched in the 2nd week in August. First round of interviews have 
taken place and 1 Practice Manager, 5 Social Workers and 2 Service Managers 
have been appointed. This includes the promotion of 1 member of staff. A further 
9 applications received for short listing. In addition, 4 grow your own social 
workers will be offered priority interviews in December. 
 

2.6 Re-engineering of Business processes and systems. Simplified assessments 
screens are live on PARIS. Immediate remedial actions for adoption service and 
changes to the Child Protection (CP) module following feedback on the CP 
format introduced earlier in the year are being prioritised.  Core adoption data 
necessary for measuring and tracking key milestones is live on PARIS. 
Additional core financial information (Service Planning module) is being tested 
during October and will go live in January. This will enable Children’s Services to 
track all expenditure relating to children.  
 

2.7 Partnership access to Paris has been rolled out to over half of the schools and 
the numbers of professionals inside children services using the system has 
increased i.e. housing options team. Take up from designated professionals 
amongst partners still needs further work.  
 
Project 2B – remodelling Fostering and Adoption 

 
2.8 Overall 30% of the planned actions put in place following the diagnostic that are 

now subject to the 5 new work pages have been completed  
 
2.9 Fostering and Adoption compliance and data quality.  

At the current time the PARIS team is prioritising the remaining changes to the 
system to ensure each adoption record has a secure element. 40% of the draft 
self assessment has been developed ahead of the inspection and the teams are 
being prepared for this process. 

 
2.10 Development of Fostering and adoption policy and procedures.  

New policies for fostering and adoption are under development but not yet in 
final draft. 

 
2.11 Restructuring Fostering and Adoption.  

A structure has been produced and is 95% agreed. However recruitment to the 
fostering front line and Manager is proving difficult. 
 

2.12 Development of Fostering and Adoption information governance. Expertise 
from across the council is being sought to lead on the updating of complaints 
information and the handling and sharing of data.  All historical paper adoption 
files are now secured within the council’s dedicated record store. 

 
2.13 Development of Adoption Panel. The membership of the panel has been 

renewed and a new chair appointed and steps to secure a permanent new panel 
are underway. The posts will be advertised shortly.   
 

  

Page 7



  

Project 3 – Improving Assessment & Case planning  
 
2.14 Children In Need (CIN) Planning Process, Integrated Assessments and 

Improving Chronologies. Outcomes UK have been appointed and have laid 
out the outline plan for the development of a single assessment and plan.  This 
input will conclude with a final report to Senior Leadership Team (SLT) in Jan 
2013. An interim report will be produced by the 26/10. It will draw on the learning 
from the CIN case audits.  
 

2.15 Introduce Practice Standards/Process Manual.  A comprehensive process 
manual (how to guide) is under development and a draft will be agreed by SLT 
before the end of 2012.  This will be agreed and implemented via a training 
programme in January.  

 
2.16 Commissioning of Specialist Assessments. This project has delivered its 

main objective and is under consideration for close down subject to further 
discussion with the work package lead.  

 
2.17 Prevention from Harm. The piloting of core screening questions will be 

completed in November. The outcomes of this work package will be formally 
linked into the outcomes UK work on the single assessment that is due to 
complete by Jan 2013. 

 
Project 4 - Integrating frontline practice 
 
Work packages in this project have been adjusted and changed. 

 
2.18 Multiagency workforce development – Initiation meetings have taken place to 

review the underpinning Independent Management Review actions. The newly 
formed work package will take forward the development of shared workforce 
development opportunities including, shared induction and greater opportunity 
for cross professional peer learning through job shadowing etc.  

 
2.19 Intensive Family Support Services – The final evidence to support the close 

down of this work package are still being sought. The ongoing monitoring of this 
service will be maintained through the CIB and Children’s Services report card 
(T11). 

 
2.20 The Child’s Journey – The process of close down is being pursued. Ongoing 

monitoring of the impact of the child’s journey will be possible through the CIB 
report card (indicators T1, T2, T4 and T6). The Evaluation of the child’s journey 
will be feed into the outcomes UK work on the single assessment.  
 

2.21 Improving infrastructure for receiving referrals – A Safeguarding Hub 
Enquiry Form has been developed and is currently being piloted. Evidence to 
support the close down of this work package is being sought. The learning will 
be fed into outcomes UK work on the single assessment.   Ongoing monitoring 
of the impact of the child’s journey will be possible through the CIB report card 
(indicators T1, T2, T4 and T6).  
 

2.22 Improving the response to domestic violence - Work on the development of 
services to address domestic violence is being taken forward by community 
safety. An action plan for the development of this provision is due in November. 

Page 8



  

 
2.23 Outcomes Star Performance Measurement - The piloting of the outcomes star 

model for developing family led targets has begun and an evaluation of the initial 
impact brought forward to January 2013. Early anecdotal evidence has been 
positive and the work has been shared with the 3rd sector to support the process 
by voluntary groups can evidence impact of the services provided.  
 
Project 5 – Improving the Quality and Management of Child Protection 

 
2.24 Developing local CP policy & guidance – How to guide is being developed 

under Project 3 and a work package led is being identified to lead on the up-
dating of local procedures. 

 
2.25 Developing and Implementing Quality Assurance Framework – Core 

business tool kit containing all the necessary elements to support quality 
assurance was rolled out to managers at the end of September. Outcomes UK 
have been appointed to aid the implementation of quality assurance with service 
teams over the coming months.  The implementation of Quality Assurance will 
generate business plans.  

 
2.26 Review all existing CP plans – With additional dedicated management time 

allocated to this task all CP plans will be audited by the end of October.  An 
overall summary of the learning and actions taken will form the evidence on 
which this package will be put forward for closure. 

 
2.27 Partnership Engagement – SERF and MAPPA.  Evidence is being sought to 

support the close down of this work package.  
 
2.28 Review Emergency Duty Service (EDS) arrangements - Review of EDS is 

being led Health as the lead commissioner. An external person has been 
secured to review the operation of EDS. The review is ongoing.  

 
Project 6 – Development of Governance 

 
2.29 Partnership responsibilities and relationships Torbay Safeguarding 

Children Board (TSCB).  All the core products required by this work package 
have been developed. The next phase will see the consultation and 
implementation of these products.  

  
2.30 Raising awareness of Safeguarding.  The 2nd phase of this work package will 

be led the voluntary sector CPIP lead. This will see the publication of additional 
materials relating to the learning from Serious Case Reviews and publication of 
the business plan. An evaluation will then need to take place to assess the 
impact of this work.  A baseline has already been established through the TSCB 
staff survey. 
 

2.31 Commissioning for improved safeguarding standards – The core products 
have been delivered and this work package is on schedule to finish by 
December 2012. The next step is for the TSCB to sign off on these standards.  
 

2.32 Information Sharing – A new work package has been created at the request of 
health colleagues to address the information sharing issues experienced by 
community health practitioners.  

Page 9



  

 
Project 7 – Involving the community and using Knowledge and skills 

 
2.33 Remodelling, including co-location (prevention) – 3 initial Kick start sessions 

have been delivered and the work package is on track for the planned trial of the 
prevention arrangements as part of the community hub model over the next few 
months.  
 

2.34 Childhood poverty including corporate responsibility - This work package is 
now in line for close down following the approval and publication of the call for 
action and the creation of a poverty commission. 
 

2.35 Developing social capital – The voluntary sector are part of a joint £250K bid 
with Torbay Development Agency to the coastal communities fund and links to 
the prevention work package. Revisions are being discussed to link this work 
with the development of the community hub model. 
 

2.36 Torbay Community directory - A new whole council community directory is on 
track to be operational before the end of the year. This may not now include in 
the initial launch information for services to adults in the wellbeing section of the 
directory.  

 
 
Richard Williams 
Director of Children’s Services 
 
Appendices 
Appendix 1 Children’s Improvement Board – Report Card 
 

Page 10



C
IB

 R
E
P

O
R

T
 C

A
R

D

2
0
1
1
/1

2
To

rb
a
y

C
IB

 P
I 
re

f

D
e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

Stat neigh 

AV 

Nat Av 

Stat neigh 

AV* 

Outturn 

2011/12

Aug-11

Sep-11

Oct-11

Nov-11

Dec-11

Jan-12

Feb-12

Mar-12

Apr-12

May -12

Jun 12

Jul 12

Aug-12

Sep-12

DOT

C
 1

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
o

n
ta

c
ts

7
9

1
3

6
8

0
5

5
2

7
6

9
6

7
8

6
2

9
7

6
9

6
2

4
6

2
1

5
5

3
6

0
9

5
6

9
5

5
4

4
6

7
5

5
8

C
 2

N
o

. 
o

f 
re

fe
rr

a
ls

 t
o

 

so
c

ia
l 
c

a
re

 
2

5
8

0
3

2
1

8
2

8
0

2
3

2
3

1
6

3
0

3
2

4
6

3
3

6
2

6
4

2
0

2
2

3
8

2
4

2
2

0
1

1
9

3
2

0
9

2
1

1

C
 3

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
h

ild
re

n
 

in
 c

a
re

2
8

5
2

4
7

2
5

0
2

4
6

2
4

4
2

4
5

2
5

6
2

6
2

2
5

2
2

4
7

2
4

8
2

4
7

2
5

1
2

4
9

2
5

9
2

5
3

C
 4

C
iC

 p
e

r 
1

0
,0

0
0

7
3

5
9

7
5

9
7

9
8

.5
9

6
.9

9
6

.1
9

6
.5

1
0

0
.8

1
0

3
.2

9
9

.0
9

7
.2

9
7

.6
9

7
.2

9
8

.8
9

8
1

0
2

1
0

2
.1

C
 5

N
o

. 
o

f 
c

h
ild

re
n

 

su
b

je
c

t 
to

 C
P

 p
la

n
s

1
9

6
2

4
5

2
8

7
2

4
9

2
5

3
2

6
8

2
8

3
2

8
2

2
8

9
2

8
8

2
8

7
2

5
3

2
4

2
2

4
0

2
5

6
2

5
2

2
3

9

C
 6

C
P

 p
e

r 
1

0
,0

0
0

5
3

.3
3

8
.7

6
6

1
1

4
.2

9
8

.1
9

9
.6

1
0

5
.5

1
1

1
.4

1
1

1
.4

1
1

3
.8

1
1

3
.6

1
1

4
.2

1
0

0
.0

9
5

.3
9

4
.5

1
0

1
.1

9
9

.2
9

6
.4

C
 7

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
h

ild
re

n
 

in
 n

e
e

d
2

1
6

8
1

3
7

6
.0

1
1

4
9

.0
1

1
3

4
.0

1
3

9
1

.0
1

4
8

3
.0

1
3

7
6

.0
1

1
8

3
.0

1
1

7
2

.0
1

1
7

4
.0

1
1

4
3

1
1

1
8

1
1

3
0

C
 8

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
h

ild
re

n
 

in
 n

e
e

d
 p

e
r 

1
0

,0
0

0
3

9
5

.3
3

4
3

.4
4

8
5

6
1

6
.8

4
0

9
.6

4
0

4
.3

4
9

5
.9

5
2

8
.7

5
8

3
.2

4
6

5
.9

4
6

1
.5

4
6

2
.3

4
5

0
.1

4
4

0
.2

4
5

5
.8

* 
A

v
e

ra
g

e
 r

e
la

te
s 

to
 t

h
o

se
 5

 a
u

th
o

ri
te

s 
w

h
o

 r
e

tu
rn

 f
ig

u
re

s 
o

n
 r

e
q

u
e

st

S
ta

t 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs

Lo
ca

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

LL
 D

A
T

A
 

A
S

 A
T

 3
1

.0
3

.1
2

Number of Referrals

Number of Initial 

Assessments Completed

Number of Core 

Assessments Completed

Number of Children In 

Need as at 31/3/12

Children In Need per 10K

Children Looked After at 

31/3/12

Children Looked After per 

10K

Number of Child 

Protection Plans Open as 

at 31/3/12

Children with Child 

Protection Plans per 10K

Number of Sec 47's 

% of Initial Assessments 

on time

% of Core assessments on 

time

N
o

rt
h

 L
in

co
ln

sh
ir

e
1

9
6

6
1

6
4

8
9

2
0

7
8

8
2

3
2

.4
1

7
2

5
0

.7
7

2
2

1
.2

4
8

3
9

8
.2

0
%

9
0

.3
0

%

C
o

rn
w

a
ll

3
7

4
8

2
5

3
6

3
0

1
8

6
0

4
9

5
7

8
.9

7
4

7
8

4
5

.7
5

4
0

8
3

9
.0

5
1

4
0

9
7

9
.6

7
7

9
.2

2

P
ly

m
o

u
th

3
8

5
7

5
.6

P
o

o
le

1
6

0
5

4
.7

P
o

rt
sm

o
u

th
3

0
0

7
0

.7

S
o

u
th

e
n

d
2

4
0

6
4

.2

T
e

lf
o

rd
 &

 W
re

k
in

2
4

8
7

1
2

9
1

8
2

6
1

3
2

5
3

5
1

.5
3

0
0

7
9

.6
2

2
1

5
8

.6
6

5
8

5
8

.6
0

%
8

0
.8

7
%

B
la

ck
p

o
o

l
2

8
1

9
2

0
7

5
8

1
4

1
8

5
4

6
3

4
.3

4
3

4
1

4
8

.5
3

0
1

1
0

3
.0

2
1

4
8

6
.3

0
%

7
3

.4
0

%

IO
W

1
6

0
5

3
.5

B
o

u
rn

e
m

o
u

th
1

,2
4

6
1

0
1

1
6

5
9

1
4

6
5

4
9

5
2

5
1

8
5

1
8

5
6

2
.5

3
6

9
8

8
.8

0
%

8
6

.3
0

%

T
o

rb
a

y
3

,2
1

8
1

6
2

9
9

7
4

1
5

2
9

6
1

6
.8

2
5

1
9

9
2

8
5

1
1

3
6

3
8

6
0

.5
0

%
4

4
.9

0
%

T
o

rb
a

y
 a

s
 a

t 
3

0
/9

/1
2

1
,2

9
4

9
2

2
7

0
3

1
1

1
8

4
4

0
.2

2
5

3
1

0
2

.1
2

3
9

9
6

.4
7

7
.7

0
%

6
6

.7
0

%

(6
/1

2
)

(i
n
 m

o
n
th

)
(i

n
 m

o
n
th

)

2
5

8
0

.6
6

6
7

CONTEXT -  How much are we dealing with and 

workflow? 

2
0
1
0
/1

1

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 1

Page 11



Ta
rg

e
ts

CIB PI ref

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
P
ro

je
c

t 
in

te
rf

a
c

e

Stat neigh AV 

Nat Av 

Torbay

Outturn

Sep-11

Oct-11

Nov-11

Dec-11

Jan-12

Feb-12

Mar-12

Apr -12

May -12

Jun -12

Jul-12

Aug-12

Sep-12

Numerator/ 

Denominator

DOT

By  Dec 2012

By Jul 2013

T
1

R
e
fe
rr
a
ls
 g
o
in
g
 o
n
 t
o
 i
n
it
ia
l 

a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t 
 i
n

 m
o

n
th

P
ro
je
c
t 
4
 -
in
fr
a
st
ru
c
tu
re
, 
C
h
ild
s 

jo
u
rn
e
y
, 
in
te
g
ra
te
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 e
a
rl
y
 

h
e
lp

7
1
.6

7
2

5
0
.6

9
3
.7

9
3
.5

9
2
.5

9
6
.0

9
8
.0

8
9
.8

1
2
4
/1
3
8

D
 

6
5
%

7
6
.0
%

T
2

n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
o
n
ta
c
ts
 g
o
in
g
 

o
n
 t
o
 C
A
F
 (
n
e
w
 a
n
d
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
) 

- 
in
 m
o
n
th

P
ro
je
c
t 
4
 -
in
fr
a
st
ru
c
tu
re
, 
C
h
ild
s 

jo
u
rn
e
y
, 
in
te
g
ra
te
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 e
a
rl
y
 

h
e
lp

5
7

5
0

7
5

4
0

4
0

--
-

5
0
+

T
3

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
a
se
 f
ile
s 
a
u
d
it
e
d
 

- 
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e

P
ro
je
c
t 
3
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s

5
3
6

7
2

4
5

8
9

4
1

7
8

5
1

9
1
5

1
9

5
2
4

5
2

1
4
4

I
6
0
+

 

m
o

n
th

7
5
+
 

m
o
n
th

T
4

%
 a
c
ti
v
e
 c
a
se
s 
a
u
d
it
e
d
 

(c
a
se
s 
a
u
d
it
e
d
/C
IN
 n
u
m
b
e
r)

P
ro
je
c
t 
1
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 P
ro
je
c
t 
3
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

st
a
n
d
a
rd
s,
 P
ro
je
c
t 
4
 w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 C
h
ild
s 
jo
u
rn
e
y
 a
n
d
 

in
te
g
ra
te
d
 e
a
rl
y
 h
e
lp
, 
im
p
ro
v
in
g
 

in
fr
a
st
ru
c
tu
re
 f
o
r 
re
c
e
iv
in
g
 

re
fe
rr
a
ls
 P
ro
je
c
t 
5
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t 
to
o
ls
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
Q
A
F

7
.7

5
%

3
.6

2
%

5
.6

1
%

3
.4

4
%

0
.6

5
%

1
.2

7
%

1
.6

2
%

1
.8

0
%

1
2
.7

0
%

1
4
4
/1

1
3
0

 5
 t
o
  

1
0
%

T
5

%
 o
f 
c
a
se
 f
ile
s 
ju
d
g
e
d
 

a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 o
r 
b
e
tt
e
r 

P
ro
je
c
t 
1
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 P
ro
je
c
t 
3
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

st
a
n
d
a
rd
s,
 P
ro
je
c
t 
4
 w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 P
ro
je
c
t 
5
 

a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t 
to
o
ls
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
Q
A
F

2
3
%

5
0
%

7
2
/1
4
4

I

T
6

%
 o
f 
re
p
e
a
t 
re
fe
rr
a
ls
 w
it
h
in
 1
2
 

m
o
n
th
s

P
ro
je
c
t 
4
 -
in
fr
a
st
ru
c
tu
re
, 
C
h
ild
s 

jo
u
rn
e
y
, 
in
te
g
ra
te
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 e
a
rl
y
 

h
e
lp

2
5
.4

2
5
.6

3
1
.9

4
2
.6

4
5
.1

3
5
.4

3
8
.5

3
7
.8

4
8
.4

3
1
.9

3
8
.3

3
6
.0

2
9
.4

3
5
.5

3
8
.7

3
7
.4

8
2
/2
1
9

I
2
5

2
5

T1
  
h
a
s 
b
e
e
n
 r
e
c
a
lc
u
la
te
d
 t
o
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
ju
st
 t
h
o
se
 r
e
fe
rr
a
ls
 g
o
in
g
 o
n
 t
o
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

T3
 T
h
e
 i
s 
fi
g
u
re
 d
o
e
s 
n
o
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
o
se
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
u
d
it
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
a
te
st
 r
o
u
n
d
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
s 
c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 b
y
 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
 i
n
 A
g
e
n
d
 i
te
m
 4
.

T6
 T
h
is
 f
ig
u
re
 r
e
la
te
s 
to
 a
ll
 r
e
fe
rr
a
ls
 i
.e
. 
Th
o
se
 f
o
ll
o
w
in
g
 b
o
th
 e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s.
 

How well are we doing it? TARGETS

2
0
1
0
/1

1
2
0
1
1
/1

2

Page 12



CIB PI ref

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
P
ro

je
c

t 
in

te
rf

a
c

e

Stat neigh AV 

Nat Av 

Torbay

Outturn

Sep-11

Oct-11

Nov-11

Dec-11

Jan-12

Feb-12

Mar-12

Apr -12

May -12

Jun -12

Jul-12

Aug-12

Sep-12

Numerator/ 

Denominator

DOT

By  Dec 2012

By Jul 2013

T
7

%
 I
n
it
ia
l 
a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
ts
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 i
n
 1
0
 d
a
y
s 
- 

1
2
 

m
o

n
th

 r
o

ll
in

g
 

A
S
 b
e
lo
w

8
3

7
9
.6

6
0
.5

5
7
.1

5
8
.9

6
0
.1

5
9
.9

6
0
.1

6
0
.1

5
9
.8

6
6
.4

6
3
.8

6
6
.1

6
8
.7

7
1
.6

7
2
.5

6
0
6
/8
3
6

I

T
8

In
it
ia
l 
A
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
ts
 o
n
 t
im
e
 b
y
 

m
o

n
th

P
ro
je
c
t 
1
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 P
ro
je
c
t 
2
 

re
st
ru
c
tu
ri
n
g
 s
o
c
ia
l 
w
o
rk
, 
P
ro
je
c
t 
3
 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s,
 P
ro
je
c
t 
4
 

w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 P
ro
je
c
t 
5
 

a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t 
to
o
ls

6
6
.3

7
0
.7

7
1
.2

5
7
.9

6
1
.9

5
8
.7

4
8
.9

6
6
.4

6
2
.3

7
3
.0

7
7
.6

8
4
.5

7
7
.7

8
7
/1
1
2

D
 

7
9
%

8
8
.0
%

T
9

Ti
m
in
g
 o
f 
c
o
re
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
ts
 -
 

1
2
 m
o
n
th
 r
o
ll
in
g

A
S
 b
e
lo
w

7
6

7
5
.1

4
4
.9

4
1
.9

4
2
.9

4
5
.4

4
5
.6

4
5
.4

4
6
.3

4
4
.9

4
8
.1

5
6
.2

6
1
.5

6
4
.2

6
7
.7

6
7
.5

4
5
5
/6
7
4

I

T
1
0

C
o
re
 A
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
ts
 b
y
 m

o
n

th

P
ro
je
c
t 
1
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 P
ro
je
c
t 
2
 

re
st
ru
c
tu
ri
n
g
 s
o
c
ia
l 
w
o
rk
, 
P
ro
je
c
t 
3
 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s,
 P
ro
je
c
t 
4
 

w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 P
ro
je
c
t 
5
 

a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t 
to
o
ls

7
6
.1

5
0
.0

6
3
.2

4
7
.8

4
3
.8

6
0
.0

2
4
.5

4
8
.1

5
8
.1

7
7
.4

7
1
.3

8
2
.7

6
6
.7

5
2
/7
8

D
7
0
%

7
6
.0
%

T
1
1

N
u
m
b
e
r 
fa
m
ili
e
s 
su
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 

b
y
 I
F
S
S
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 

P
ro
je
c
t 
4
 I
n
te
n
si
v
e
 f
a
m
ily
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
, 

in
te
g
ra
te
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
a
rl
y
 h
e
lp

2
2
.0

1
8
.0

2
2
.0

2
9
.0

3
9
.0

5
2
.0

6
6
.0

7
7
.0

9
8

2
1
5

T
1
2

%
 I
n
it
ia
l 
IC
P
C
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 i
n
 

1
5
d
a
y
s 
- 

1
2
 m

o
n

th
 r

o
ll
in

g
 

A
S
 b
e
lo
w

8
9
.5

6
9
.2

7
0
.6

6
0
.5

6
3
.8

6
8
.1

7
0
.0

7
0
.6

7
7
.8

7
6
.8

7
4
.8

8
1
.5

8
3
.4

8
5
.4

3
0
0
/3
5
1

I

T
1
3

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 f
ro

m
 a

p
ri
l 
In
it
ia
l 

C
P
 C
o
n
fe
re
n
c
e
s 
o
n
 t
im
e

P
ro
je
c
t 
5
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
 

a
n
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 P
ro
je
c
t 
3
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

st
a
n
d
a
rd
s

8
8
.9

8
6
.7

8
6
.4

9
6
.3

9
6
.1

5
5
.5

8
1
.3

6
6
.6

8
1
.4

8
5
.0

8
4
.8

2
5
/2
5

--
-

7
0
%

8
7
.5
%

How well are we doing it? TARGETS

Ta
rg

e
ts

2
0
1
0
/1

1
2
0
1
1
/1

2

Page 13



2
0
1
1
/1

2

CIB PI ref

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
P
ro

je
c

t 
in

te
rf

a
c

e

Stat neigh AV 

Nat Av 

Torbay

Outturn

Sep-11

Oct-11

Nov-11

Dec-11

Jan-12

Feb-12

Mar-12

Apr -12

May -12

Jun -12

Jul-12

Aug-12

Sep-12

Numerator/ 

Denominator

DOT

By  Dec 2012

By Jul 2013

T
1
4

%
 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 r
e
v
ie
w
s 
fo
r 
C
IC
 

o
n
 t
im
e
 c
u
m
u
la
ti
v
e

P
ro
je
c
t 
5
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
 

a
n
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 P
ro
je
c
t 
3
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

st
a
n
d
a
rd
s

8
9
.2

7
0
.8

5
0
.3

4
7
.3

5
4
.0

5
4
.6

5
8
.1

6
4
.9

7
0
.8

7
.4

1
4
.0

2
0
.8

3
1
.7

3
3
.8

4
1
.6

1
6
4
/3
9
4

I
8
0
%

9
0
.0
%

T
1
5

%
 o
f 
IC
P
C
's
 a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

P
o
lic
e
 (
c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 t
o
 i
n
v
it
e
s)
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
5
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
 

a
n
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 P
ro
je
c
t 
3
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

st
a
n
d
a
rd
s

9
7
.0

8
6
.0

9
1
.0

1
0
0
.0

9
6
.0

9
5
.0

1
0
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

7
2
.7

9
3
.3

1
4
/1
5

1
0
0
%

T
1
6

%
 o
f 
st
ra
te
g
y
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s 

a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
e
 

(c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 t
o
 i
n
v
it
e
s)

P
ro
je
c
t 
5
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
 

a
n
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 P
ro
je
c
t 
3
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

st
a
n
d
a
rd
s

9
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

9
0
.0

7
5
.0

1
0
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

9
0
.0

8
7
.5

1
4
/1
6

1
0
0
%

T
1
7

R
e
v
ie
w
s 
o
f 
c
h
ild
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 

c
a
se
s 
o
n
 t
im
e
 1
2
 m
o
n
th
 

ro
ll
in
g

P
ro
je
c
t 
5
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
 

a
n
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
, 
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
a
ll 
c
p
 

c
a
se
s 
P
ro
je
c
t 
3
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

st
a
n
d
a
rd
s,
 P
ro
je
c
t 
1
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

c
a
se
 s
u
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 c
a
se
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
P
ro
je
c
t 
2
 B
P
R

9
6
.3

9
7
.1

9
4
.4

9
6
.2

9
5
.3

9
3
.4

9
3
.4

9
3
.4

9
1
.9

9
4
.0

9
9
.4

9
8
.4

9
7
.4

9
7
.2

9
8
.9

9
8
.9

1
7
5
/1
7
7

--
-

9
5

9
7
%

T
1
8

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
C
iC
 i
n
 

re
v
ie
w
s

P
ro
je
c
t 
1
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 c
a
se
 

su
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 c
a
se
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

8
9
.1

9
3
.6

9
0
.6

9
0
.3

9
0
.4

9
0
.7

9
0
.5

8
9
.1

6
4
.9

8
7
.6

8
9
.9

8
9
.6

8
8
.7

8
9
.5

1
6
2
/1
8
1

I
9
7
%

9
7
.0
%

T
1
9

A
v
e
ra
g
e
 l
e
n
g
th
 o
f 
c
a
re
 

p
ro
c
e
e
d
in
g
s

P
ro
je
c
t 
1
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 c
a
se
 

su
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 c
a
se
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 P
ro
je
c
t 
2
 B
P
R
, 

P
ro
je
c
t 
3
 ,
 C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
in
g
 o
f 

sp
e
c
ia
lis
t 
a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
ts

8
6
1

7
9
4
.1

2
5
5
3
.0

6
3
4
.1

5
3
7
.0

1
8
6
.8

1
1
1
.7

3
1
0
.0

3
2
2
.9

3
1
1
.0

3
7
1
.6

I

How well are we doing it? TARGETS

Ta
rg

e
ts

2
0
1
0
/1

1

Page 14



CIB PI ref

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
P
ro

je
c

t 
in

te
rf

a
c

e

Stat neigh AV 

Nat Av 

Torbay

Nat Av 

Outturn

Sep-11

Oct-11

Nov-11

Dec-11

Jan-12

Feb-12

Mar-12

Apr -12

May -12

Jun-12

Jul-12

Aug-12

Sep-12

Numerator/ 

Denominator

DOT

By  Dec 2012

By Jul 2013

T
2
0

D
u
ra
ti
o
n
 o
n
 a
 C
P
 P
la
n
 

(r
o
ll
in
g
 1
2
 m
o
n
th
)

P
ro
je
c
t 
5
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
 

a
n
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 ,
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
a
ll 
C
P
 

P
ro
je
c
t 
3
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s,
 

4
.7

6
8

5
.4

5
.4

4
.9

4
.9

5
.4

5
.8

5
.2

5
.8

5
.1

5
.3

3
.4

3
.2

3
.2

3
.1

9
/2
8
9

D
 

5
.5
%

4
.5
%

T
2
1

P
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 
S
ta
b
ili
ty
**

P
ro
je
c
t 
1
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 c
a
se
 

su
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 c
a
se
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

1
3
.1

1
0
.7

1
2
.8

1
5
.4

5
.9

7
.1

9
.5

1
1
.1

1
1
.5

1
5
.5

1
5
.4

0
.8

0
.8

2
.0

2
.0

3
.1

3
.6

9
/2
5
3

I
1
2
.5
%

1
0
.7
%

T
2
2

Lo
n
g
 t
e
rm
 s
ta
b
ili
ty
 o
f 

c
h
ild
re
n
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 
(r
o
ll
in
g
 

1
2
 m
o
n
th
)

P
ro
je
c
t 
5
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
 

a
n
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 P
ro
je
c
t 
3
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

st
a
n
d
a
rd
s,
 c
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
in
g
 

sp
e
c
ia
lis
t 
a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
ts
 P
ro
je
c
t 
1
 

im
p
ro
v
in
g
 c
a
se
 s
u
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 

c
a
se
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

6
9
.8

6
8
.6

7
5

6
8
.4

7
2
.0

7
2
.0

6
9
.3

6
8
.0

6
8
.0

7
0
.7

6
8
.4

6
7
.1

6
7
.5

7
0
.5

6
8
.4

6
7
.9

6
8
.9

5
1
/7
4

I
7
5

7
5
.0
%

T
2
3

A
v
e
ra
g
e
 t
im
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 a
 

c
h
ild
 e
n
te
ri
n
g
 c
a
re
 a
n
d
 

m
o
v
in
g
 i
n
 w
it
h
 i
ts
 a
d
o
p
ti
v
e
 

fa
m
ily
, 
fo
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 w
h
o
 h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 (
d
a
y
s)
 

c
u
m
u
la
ti
v
e
 f
ro
m
 1
/4
/1
2
 3
 

y
e
a
r 
a
v
e
ra
g
e
 (
2
0
0
9
-2
0
1
1
) 

sh
o
w
n
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
0
/1
1

P
ro
je
c
t 
5
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
 

a
n
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 P
ro
je
c
t 
3
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

st
a
n
d
a
rd
s,
 c
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
in
g
 

sp
e
c
ia
lis
t 
a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
ts
 P
ro
je
c
t 
1
 

im
p
ro
v
in
g
 c
a
se
 s
u
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 

c
a
se
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

6
2
5

7
3
1

6
3
6

6
8
8
.0

4
8
0
.0

0
.0

3
6
8
.0

4
3
4
.0

4
5
1
.0

5
4
9
.0

7
5
0
.0

I
6
6
0

6
3
9

T
2
4

A
v
e
ra
g
e
 t
im
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 a
 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 r
e
c
e
iv
in
g
 

c
o
u
rt
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 p
la
c
e
 a
 

c
h
ild
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

d
e
c
id
in
g
 o
n
 a
 m
a
tc
h
 t
o
 a
n
 

a
d
o
p
ti
v
e
 f
a
m
ily
 (
d
a
y
s)
 

c
u
m
u
la
ti
v
e
 f
ro
m
 1
/4
/1
2
 3
 

y
e
a
r 
a
v
e
ra
g
e
 (
2
0
0
9
-2
0
1
1
) 

sh
o
w
n
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
0
/1
1

P
ro
je
c
t 
5
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
 

a
n
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 P
ro
je
c
t 
3
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

st
a
n
d
a
rd
s,
 c
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
in
g
 

sp
e
c
ia
lis
t 
a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
ts
 P
ro
je
c
t 
1
 

im
p
ro
v
in
g
 c
a
se
 s
u
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 

c
a
se
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

1
7
1

2
9
2

1
9
5

2
8
0
.0

2
5
2
.0

0
.0

1
9
7
.0

2
5
3
.0

2
8
5
.0

2
5
0
.0

3
1
2
.0

I
2
6
0

2
1
3

T
2
5

%
 A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
s 
o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 

lo
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 
(B
V
P
I 
1
6
3
) 
-

C
u
m
u
la
ti
v
e

P
ro
je
c
t 
5
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
 

a
n
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 P
ro
je
c
t 
3
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

st
a
n
d
a
rd
s,
 c
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
in
g
 

sp
e
c
ia
lis
t 
a
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
ts
 P
ro
je
c
t 
1
 

im
p
ro
v
in
g
 c
a
se
 s
u
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 

c
a
se
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

1
6

1
1

7
.9

2
.0

2
.5

2
.5

2
.5

2
.5

2
.5

2
.5

2
.0

0
.0

0
.5

1
.5

2
.0

3
.0

4
.1

8
/1
9
7

I
1
0
%

1
5
.0
%

Are we achieving good outcomes? TARGETS

2
0
1
0
/1

1
Ta

rg
e

ts
2
0
1
1
/1

2

Page 15



2
0
1
1
/1

2

CIB PI ref

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
P
ro

je
c

t 
in

te
rf

a
c

e

Stat neigh AV 

Nat Av 

Torbay

Outturn

Sep-11

Oct-11

Nov-11

Dec-11

Jan-12

Feb-12

Mar-12

Apr -12

May -12

Jun-12

Jul-12

Aug-12

Sep-12

Numerator/ 

Denominator

DOT

By  Dec 2012

By Jul 2013

T
2
6

%
 o
f 
C
iC
 a
ll
o
c
a
te
d
 t
o
 Q
S
W

P
ro
je
c
t 
1
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
 P
ro
h
je
c
t 
2
 

re
st
ru
c
tu
ri
n
g
 s
o
c
ia
l 
w
o
rk
,P
ro
je
c
t 
3
 

Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 A
ss
e
ss
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 C
a
re
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 

9
7
.7

9
8
.8

9
8
.8

9
7
.6

9
8
.2

9
8
.6

9
6
.8

1
0
0
.0

9
9
.6

9
9
.6

9
9
.6

9
9
.6

1
0
0
.0

1
0
0
.0

2
5
3
/
2
5
3

1
0
0
%

T
2
7

%
 o
f 
c
a
se
s 
su
p
e
rv
is
e
d
 i
n
 l
a
st
 

2
 m
o
n
th
s

P
ro
je
c
t 
1
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

6
0
.9

6
3
.1

6
6
.6

6
9
.4

6
7
.5

4
0
.7

4
6
.7

4
9
.0

5
5
.1

5
8
.8

4
5
.7

4
6
.2

5
4
.4

7
4
0
/
1
3
5
7

9
0
%

9
5
.0
%

T
2
8

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 a
n
d
 F
a
m
ili
e
s 

Te
a
m
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 c
a
se
lo
a
d
 p
e
r 

so
c
ia
l 
w
o
rk
e
r

P
ro
je
c
t 
2
 r
e
st
ru
c
tu
ri
n
g
 s
o
c
ia
l 
w
o
rk
, 

1
1
.2

1
1
.2

1
2
.0

1
2
.1

1
2
.2

1
1
.5

5
3
4
/
4
6
.3
5

1
8
.0
0

1
8
.0
0

T
2
9

In
it
ia
l 
R
e
sp
o
n
se
 T
e
a
m
 

a
v
e
ra
g
e
 c
a
se
lo
a
d
 p
e
r 
so
c
ia
l 

w
o
rk
e
r

P
ro
je
c
t 
2
 r
e
st
ru
c
tu
ri
n
g
 s
o
c
ia
l 
w
o
rk
, 

1
6
.6

1
5
.9

1
4
.3

1
2
.5

1
0
.9

1
4
.0

1
6
5
/
1
1
.8
1

2
0
.0
0

2
0
.0
0

T
3
0

P
e
rm
a
n
e
n
c
e
 T
e
a
m
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 

c
a
se
lo
a
d
 p
e
r 
so
c
ia
l 
w
o
rk
e
r

P
ro
je
c
t 
2
 r
e
st
ru
c
tu
ri
n
g
 s
o
c
ia
l 
w
o
rk
, 

1
7
.9

1
8
.1

1
9
.1

1
4
.9

1
2
.3

1
0
.6

1
3
3
/
1
2
.5
1

1
5
.0
0

1
5
.0
0

T
3
1

V
a
c
a
n
c
y
 r
a
te
 f
o
r 
S
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 

(m
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 a
n
d
 f
ro
n
tl
in
e
)

P
ro
je
c
t 
2
 r
e
c
ru
it
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

re
te
n
ti
o
n

4
0
.0
%

3
7
.8
%

3
7
.0
%

2
5
%

1
5
%

D
a
ta
 r
e
p
s 
to
 b
e
 

re
-w
ri
tt
e
n

2
0
1
0
/1

1

Management TARGETS

Ta
rg

e
ts

Page 16



2
0
1
0
/1

1
2
0
1
1
/1

2
Ta

rg
e

ts

CIB PI ref

D
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
P
ro

je
c

t 
in

te
rf

a
c

e

Outturn

Sep-11

Oct-11

Dec-11

Jan-12

Feb-12

Mar-12

Apr -12

May -12

Jun-12

Jul-12

Aug-12

Sep-12

Numerator/ 

Denominator

DOT

By  Dec 

2012

By Jul 2013

T
3
2

C
a
se
s 
a
ll
o
c
a
te
d
 t
o
 C
A
IU

P
ro
je
c
t 
5
 I
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 

a
n
d
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
C
P

1
6
0
 Q
rt
 t
o
ta
l

1
8
0
 Q
rt
 t
o
ta
l

4
4
 i
n
 

m
o
n
th

6
2
 i
n
 

m
o
n
th

5
0
 i
n
 

m
o
n
th

T
3
3

%
 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
n
u
rs
e
 

c
a
se
lo
a
d
s 
th
a
t 
in
v
o
lv
e
 m
o
re
 

th
a
n
 7
0
%
 o
f 
C
P
 c
a
se
s 

P
ro
je
c
t 
5
 I
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 

a
n
d
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
C
P

0
.0

T
3
4

H
e
a
lt
h
 V
is
it
in
g
/S
c
h
o
o
l 
n
u
rs
in
g
 

si
c
k
n
e
ss

2
.6
4
%

3
.7
5
%

4
.2
6
%

T
3
5

H
e
a
lt
h
 V
is
it
in
g
/S
c
h
o
o
l 
n
u
rs
in
g
 

tu
rn
o
v
e
r

1
0
.7
0
%

1
1
.5
6
%

1
0
.6
9
%

T
3
6

H
e
a
lt
h
 V
is
it
o
r 
v
a
c
a
n
c
y

8
3
.4
0
%

8
3
.4
0
%

7
5
.6
0
%

2
7
.8
3
/
3
6
.8

T
3
7

M
id
w
if
e
ry
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm
 s
ic
k
n
e
ss
 

ra
te
 

4
.1
%

T
3

8
m

id
w

if
e

ry
 v

a
ca

n
cy

 r
a

te
2
.8
%

T3
6
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
rs
 f
ig
u
re
s 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 n
e
w
 s
tu
d
e
n
ts
 d
u
e
 t
o
 q
u
a
lif
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
e
x
t 
fe
w
 m
o
n
th
s

A
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
ro
m
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2

Management TARGETS

Page 17



R
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 D

ir
e

ct
o

r 
o

f 
C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 Q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 O
v

e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

cr
u

ti
n

y
 B

o
a

rd
 

H
o

w
 i

s 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

in
g
 b

e
in

g
 

e
m

b
e

d
d

e
d

 a
cr

o
ss

 C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s?
  
In

 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r,
 h

o
w

 a
re

 C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 

a
d

d
re

ss
 i

ss
u

e
s 

a
ro

u
n

d
 d

o
m

e
st

ic
 v

io
le

n
ce

?
 

 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

s 
o

f 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 i
ss

u
e

s 
o

f 
d

o
m

e
st

ic
 

a
b

u
se

, 
e

xa
m

p
le

s 
in

cl
u

d
e

: 

 

1
. 

P
e

rp
e

tr
a

to
r 

w
o

rk
: 

ID
A

P
 &

 i
m

m
in

e
n

t 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

b
a

se
d

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e

 

M
a

k
in

g
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

b
e

in
g
 d

e
li

ve
re

d
 i
n

 b
y 

P
ro

b
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 P
ly

m
o

u
th

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 C

a
rr

-G
o

m
m

. 
T

h
e

ra
p

e
u

ti
c 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

/p
ro

vi
si

o
n

 

2
. 

V
ic

ti
m

 W
o

rk
: 

M
A

R
A

C
, 

R
e

fu
g

e
, 

S
a

n
ct

u
a

ry
 S

ch
e

m
e

, 
W

e
st

co
u

n
tr

y 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 W

o
rk

e
r,

 

S
E

E
D

S
, 

ID
V

A
s 

x2
, 

D
A

S
S
 O

u
tr

e
a

ch
/F

lo
a

ti
n

g
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

P
a

tt
e

rn
 C

h
a

n
g

in
g

, 
V

ic
ti

m
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

R
o

u
ti

n
e

 E
n

q
u

ir
y 

th
ro

u
g

h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n

d
 A

cu
te

 C
a

re
 

3
. 

M
a

in
st

re
a

m
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

 f
o

cu
s:

 F
IP

, 
IV

S
S

, 
C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e

s,
 a

ll
 

m
a

in
st

re
a

m
 f

ro
n

t 
e

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

w
it

h
 a

 c
h

il
d

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 f
o

cu
s 

4
. 

C
h

il
d

 a
n

d
 F

a
m

il
y

: 
C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 G

ro
u

p
s 

a
n

d
 C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 W
o

rk
e

r 
(t

h
ro

u
g
h

 R
e

fu
g
e

) 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

e
ra

p
e

u
ti

c 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
/p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 

5
. 

P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v

e
 w

o
rk

: 
a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 r
a

is
in

g
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s,
 R

E
S

P
E

C
T

 T
o

o
lk

it
  
  
 

 S
a

fe
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
T

o
rb

a
y 

is
 t

h
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 l
e

a
d

 f
o

r 
D

o
m

e
st

ic
 A

b
u

se
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l.

  
T

h
e

y 

ch
a

ir
 a

n
d

 r
u

n
 a

 b
i 

m
o

n
th

ly
 m

u
lt

i 
a

g
e

n
cy

 s
te

e
ri

n
g

 g
ro

u
p

 t
o

 l
e

a
d

 a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
a

n
d

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
 t

a
ck

le
 d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u

se
. 

 

 T
h

e
 D

o
m

e
st

ic
 A

b
u

se
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 
g

ro
u

p
 i

s 
in

 t
h

e
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
p

ro
d

u
ci

n
g

 a
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

 

w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
a

ls
o

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
y 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 C
P

IP
 a

ct
io

n
s 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 D

o
m

e
st

ic
 A

b
u

se
 a

n
d

 

re
fl

e
ct

 t
h

e
 a

m
b

it
io

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 W

o
rk

in
g
 s

tr
a

te
g

y.
 

 W
h

il
st

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

cl
e

a
r 

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 o
f 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
 t

a
ck

le
 d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u

se
, 

b
o

th
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

a
s 

re
co

g
n

is
e

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

ce
 o

f 
ta

ck
li

n
g

 t
h

is
 c

ri
m

e
 a

t 
th

e
 e

a
rl

ie
st

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
a

n
d

 a
re

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

a
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
st

a
ff

 a
re

 w
e

ll
 t

ra
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 

e
q

u
ip

p
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
li

ve
r 

th
e

 b
e

st
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

e
 s

e
rv

e
. 

 

 

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2

Page 18



S
a

fe
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 

se
rv

ic
e

s,
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

, 
p

o
li

ce
, 

p
ro

b
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt

h
 t

o
 r

e
vi

e
w

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

li
ve

ry
 b

o
th

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

n
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
p

a
p

e
r 

is
 b

e
in

g
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
 a

 w
a

y 
fo

rw
a

rd
. 

 

 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

ce
n

t 

(o
n

g
o

in
g

?
) 

re
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t 

ca
m

p
a

ig
n

?
 

 

T
o

rb
a

y’
s 

n
e

w
 ‘

m
a

ke
 a

n
 i
m

p
re

ss
io

n
’ 

ca
m

p
a

ig
n

 w
a

s 
fo

rm
a

ll
y 

la
u

n
ch

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

n
d
 w

e
e

k 
in

 

A
u

g
u

st
. 

F
ir

st
 r

o
u

n
d

 o
f 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s 

h
a

ve
 t

a
ke

n
 p

la
ce

 a
n

d
 1

 P
ra

ct
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 5
 S

o
ci

a
l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 2

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
th

e
 p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

 o
f 

1
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

st
a

ff
. 

G
ro

w
 y

o
u

r 
o

w
n

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
sc

h
e

m
e

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 t
o

 s
ta

rt
 N

o
ve

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

 (
9

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 f
o

r 

fi
rs

t 
co

h
o

rt
).

 I
n

it
ia

l 
co

h
o

rt
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

a
 m

ix
 o

f 
re

ce
n

tl
y 

a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
sp

ir
a

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
. 

A
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
9

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
re

ce
iv

e
d

 f
o

r 
sh

o
rt

 l
is

ti
n

g
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

4
 g

ro
w

 y
o

u
r 

o
w

n
 s

o
ci

a
l 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 o

ff
e

re
d

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 i

n
te

rv
ie

w
s 

in
 D

e
ce

m
b

e
r.

  

 

W
h

a
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

su
lt

 o
f 

th
e

 p
il
o

t 
in

 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

u
lt

i-
a

g
e

n
cy

 e
n

q
u

ir
y 

fo
rm

s?
 

 

M
u

lt
i-

a
g

e
n

cy
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 i

n
vo

lv
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 f
o

rm
 

 M
u

lt
i-

a
g

e
n

cy
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 i

n
vo

lv
e

d
 i
n

 p
il
o

ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
rm

 –
  

H
e

a
lt

h
 v

is
it

o
rs

 –
 T

o
rq

u
a

y 
S
o

u
th

; 
 

M
id

w
if

e
ry

; 
S

ch
o

o
ls

 –
 s

e
le

ct
e

d
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n

d
 s

e
co

n
d

a
ry

, 
 

S
u

b
st

a
n

ce
 M

is
-U

se
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
 

IF
S
S

, 
 

Lo
ca

li
ty

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 O
p

ti
o

n
s 

A
ct

io
n

 f
o

r 
C

h
il

d
re

n
 

W
e

st
 C

o
u

n
tr

y 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 –

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

a
re

n
ts

 

 F
o

rm
 p

il
o

te
d

 i
n

 s
o

m
e

 a
g
e

n
ci

e
s 

w
it

h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 i

n
te

g
ra

ti
n

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
–

 t
h

is
 i
s 

st
il

l 
b

e
in

g
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 s

m
o

o
th

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 E

a
rl

y 
H

e
lp

 a
n

d
 a

n
y 

n
e

w
 C

IN
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
W

it
h

 a
 f

e
w

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
o

rm
a

t 
th

e
 f

o
rm

 w
il

l 
b

e
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
 

a
n

d
 W

e
ll

-B
e

in
g
 B

o
a

rd
 (

b
y 

Jo
h

n
 S

ki
n

n
e

r)
 f

o
r 

ra
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
is

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 f
o

rm
 w

il
l 

b
e

 

Page 19



a
d

o
p

te
d

 a
s 

th
e

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
to

 m
a

ke
 a

n
 e

n
q

u
ir

y 
in

to
 T

o
rb

a
y 

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 H

u
b

 b
y 

a
ll

 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 a
n

d
 a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

u
n

le
ss

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s.

 

 

H
o

w
 a

re
 C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
e

n
su

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 

jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 h

e
a

lt
h

 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

rs
 i
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

?
  
F

o
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

h
o

w
 i

s 
th

e
 t

ro
u

b
le

d
 f

a
m

il
ie

s 
a

g
e

n
d

a
 b

e
in

g
 

p
u

rs
u

e
d

 o
n

 a
 m

u
lt

i-
a

g
e

n
cy

 b
a

si
s?

 

 

T
h

e
 T

ro
u

b
le

d
 F

a
m

il
ie

s 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 i
s 

p
ro

g
re

ss
in

g
 w

e
ll

 l
o

ca
ll

y.
 T

ro
u

b
le

d
 f

a
m

il
ie

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

s 
a

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 g

ro
u

p
 b

y 
th

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
ll

b
e

in
g

 B
o

a
rd

. 
T

h
e

 f
a

m
il
ie

s 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 u

si
n

g
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 d

a
ta

 s
e

ts
 f

ro
m

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 l

o
ca

l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 s

o
m

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
a

g
e

n
ci

e
s.

 T
h

e
 n

e
w

 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 s

tr
a

te
g
y 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 d

ir
e

ct
io

n
 f

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 f
a

m
il

ie
s 

in
 a

n
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 w
a

y,
 

th
e

 t
ro

u
b

le
d

 f
a

m
il

ie
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

il
l 
b

e
 d

e
li

ve
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 a
 

st
a

n
d

a
lo

n
e

 s
ch

e
m

e
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
h

u
b

 m
o

d
e

l 
is

 b
e

in
g

 p
ro

g
re

ss
e

d
 (

le
d

 b
y 

h
e

a
lt

h
) 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
st

a
rt

 u
p

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 e

ve
n

ts
 w

it
h

 a
n

 i
n

it
ia

l 
p

ro
to

ty
p

e
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 in
 H

e
le

 a
n

d
 

W
a

tc
o

m
b

e
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
st

ru
ct

u
ri

n
g

 o
f 

e
a

rl
y 

h
e

lp
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
w

it
h

in
 C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
  

se
rv

ic
e

s 
w

il
l 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

 

p
la

tf
o

rm
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
in

te
g

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
ll

a
b

o
ra

ti
ve

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

t 
a

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 l
e

ve
l 

a
s 

th
e

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

p
ro

g
re

ss
e

s.
  

 T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
lr

e
a

d
y 

in
cr

e
a

se
d

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
w

it
h

 J
o

b
 C

e
n

tr
e

 P
lu

s 
a

n
d

 A
d

u
lt

 S
u

b
st

a
n

ce
 

m
is

u
se

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
to

 e
n

su
re

 f
a

m
il

ie
s 

a
re

 b
e

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 a
cc

e
ss

 w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

p
a

re
n

ts
 

h
a

ve
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 a
cc

e
ss

 p
a

re
n

ti
n

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s.

 T
h

e
 i

n
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
a

lr
e

a
d

y 
m

a
d

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

F
IP

 a
n

d
 I

F
S
S
 p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
th

e
 f

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

il
l 
b

e
 e

n
h

a
n

ce
d

 

w
h

e
n

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
 n

e
w

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
li

ve
ry

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

m
e

e
ts

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

a
ll

 f
a

m
il

ie
s 

in
 

N
e

e
d

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

ro
u

b
le

d
 f

a
m

il
ie

s.
 

 

H
o

w
 a

re
 w

e
 p

ro
g

re
ss

in
g
 c

a
p

a
ci

ty
 b

u
il
d

in
g

 i
n

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 a

ss
is

t 
in

 t
h

e
 e

a
rl

y 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 a
g

e
n

d
a

 

 

T
h

is
 i

s 
a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

re
ve

n
ta

ti
ve

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 o
f 

a
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
te

a
m

, 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

ls
 a

n
d

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 b

u
il
d

 c
a

p
a

ci
ty

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
to

 e
n

a
b

le
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 b

e
 

in
vo

lv
e

d
 w

it
h

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 m
e

a
su

re
s 

fo
r 

e
a

rl
y 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 

fa
m

il
ie

s.
 T

h
is

 m
o

d
e

l 
is

 t
o

 b
e

 p
il
o

te
d

 i
n

 H
e

le
 a

n
d

 W
a

tc
o

m
b

e
, 

co
m

m
e

n
ci

n
g

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
. 

A
t 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 t
im

e
 w

o
rk

 w
il

l 
b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

n
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 a

ss
e

ss
 t

h
e

ir
 

kn
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 w

it
h

 c
a

p
a

ci
ty

 b
u

il
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
 t

h
a

t 
ca

n
 b

e
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

 

 

Page 20



A
t 

th
e

 l
a

st
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
, 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
ls

o
 g

a
ve

 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 P

e
e

r 
R

e
vi

e
w

 

a
n

d
 i
t 

w
a

s 
a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 w
o

u
ld

 

co
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
 (

w
it

h
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 

a
ct

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 d
a

te
s)

 a
n

d
 “

d
ra

ft
 r

e
vi

e
w

 o
f 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g

” 
a

t 
th

e
ir

 n
e

xt
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

 

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
: 

T
h

e
 l

o
w

 l
e

ve
l o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 t
h

o
ro

u
g
h

ly
 e

xp
lo

re
d

 b
y 

a
n

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 

te
a

m
 w

h
o

 h
a

ve
 a

ls
o

 v
a

li
d

a
te

d
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
ce

 b
y 

T
o

rb
a

y 
to

 a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e

se
 d

e
fi

ci
ts

. 
  

T
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g
 k

e
y 

a
ct

io
n

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

:-
 

•
 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s 

n
o

w
 l

e
g

a
ll

y 
co

m
p

li
a

n
t 

–
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 a

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 f

o
st

e
ri

n
g

 p
a

n
e

ls
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 

re
n

e
w

e
d

 a
n

d
 n

e
w

 i
n

te
ri

m
 c

h
a

ir
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

. 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
u

rp
o

se
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. 
 

Jo
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 a

n
d

 e
va

lu
a

te
d

. 

•
 

D
ra

ft
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 a

n
d

 9
5

%
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
n

d
 i
s 

p
e

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 H

R
 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s.

 

•
 

C
o

re
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 p

ro
ce

ss
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

p
p

e
d

 i
n

 r
e

a
d

in
e

ss
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

u
ll

 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 o
f 

a
ll

 a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
o

 P
A

R
IS

. 

•
 

K
e

y 
co

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 m

il
e

st
o

n
e

s 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 P

A
R

IS
 –

 3
0

+
 c

h
il
d

re
n

 

a
re

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

ce
 p

a
th

w
a

y.
 

•
 

A
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

ce
 p

a
n

e
l 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
il

l 
b

e
g

in
 o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 i
n

 O
C

T
. 

T
h

is
 w

il
l 

re
vi

e
w

 

a
ll

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 i
n

 c
a

re
. 

•
 

A
 s

h
o

rt
 l

is
t 

o
f 

su
it

a
b

le
 c

a
n

d
id

a
te

s 
to

 l
e

a
d

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
il

l 
b

e
 i

n
te

rv
ie

w
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 n
e

xt
 f

e
w

 

w
e

e
ks

. 

•
 

8
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 a
d

o
p

te
d

 s
o

 f
a

r 
th

is
 y

e
a

r 
co

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 4

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 o
f 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

. 

 

 

Page 21



T
O

R
B

A
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

O
u

tl
in

e
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

 

T
o

rb
a

y
 F

o
st

e
ri

n
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

e
v

ie
w

 v
1

.5
 

 

G
ra

h
a

m
 P

u
ck

e
ri

n
g

 I
n

te
ri

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
–

 m
o

d
if

ie
d

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 b

y
 S

te
v

e
n

 T
ri

p
p

ie
r 

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
2

 

   A
 d
et
ai
le
d
 r
ev
ie
w
 o
f 
T
o
rb
ay
’s
 c
u
rr
en
t 
p
o
li
ci
es
, 
p
ro
ce
ss
es
 a
n
d
 p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s 
h
as
 t
ak
en
 p
la
ce
 a
n
d
 i
ts
 c
o
m
p
li
an
ce
 h
as
 b
ee
n
 m

at
ch
ed
 t
o
 t
h
e 
N
at
io
n
al
 M

in
im
u
m
 

S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s 
an
d
 
R
eg
u
la
ti
o
n
s,
 
F
o
st
er
in
g
 
G
u
id
an
ce
, 
an
d
 
p
re
v
io
u
s 
in
sp
ec
ti
o
n
 
re
p
o
rt
s.
 
A
 
fu
rt
h
er
 
re
v
ie
w
 
o
f 
F
o
st
er
in
g
 
p
ra
ct
ic
e 
in
 
T
o
rb
ay
 
a
g
ai
n
st
 
n
at
io
n
al
ly
 

re
co
g
n
is
ed
 s
ta
n
d
ar
d
s 
is
 u
n
d
er
w
ay
. 
T
h
is
 o
u
tl
in
e 
ac
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 h
as
 b
ee
n
 d
ra
w
n
 u
p
 a
n
d
 w
il
l 
b
e 
fu
rt
h
er
 d
ev
el
o
p
ed
 a
s 
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 n
ee
d
s 
ar
e 
id
en
ti
fi
ed
. 

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 3

Page 22



 F
o

st
e

ri
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
  

 

O
u

tl
in

e
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

 

N
o

. 
Is

su
e

 o
f 

C
o

n
ce

rn
 

A
ct

io
n

  
%

 T
a

sk
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

  

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 

a
ct

io
n

/o
u

tc
o

m
e

 

1
 

a
)T

h
e

re
 i

s 
n

o
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
o

r 
cl

e
a

r 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 
R

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 

o
r 

re
g

is
te

re
d

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

w
it

h
 O

F
S
T

E
D

 f
o

r 
T

o
rb

a
y 

F
o

st
e

ri
n

g
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 b
)U

n
cl

e
a

r 
if

 
O

F
S
T

E
D

 
h

a
ve

 
b

e
e

n
 

n
o

ti
fi

e
d

 
o

f 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 
st

ru
ct

u
re

 

w
it

h
 

re
sp

e
ct

 
to

 
th

e
 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g
 

se
rv

ic
e

. 
 

 c)
O

F
S
T

E
D

 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y 
h

a
v
e

 
th

e
 

in
co

rr
e

ct
 

a
d

d
re

ss
 

fo
r 

th
e

 
se

rv
ic

e
 

re
g

is
te

re
d

. 

a
)I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 

fo
r 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
a

n
d

 
re

g
is

te
re

d
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

r 

p
o

si
ti

o
n

s.
 

   b
)N

o
ti

fy
 

O
F
S
T

E
D

 
o

f 
in

te
ri

m
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
o

ff
ic

e
. 

   c)
In

fo
rm

 O
F
S
T

E
D

 o
f 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 

o
f 

th
e

 t
e

a
m

. 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 

     co
m

p
le

te
d

 

    co
m

p
le

te
d

 

T
h

is
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 a
n

d
 n

e
w

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 is

 e
v
id

e
n

t 

o
n

 O
F
S
T

E
D

’s
 w

e
b

si
te

 

2
 

R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
fr

o
m

 
p

re
v
io

u
s 

F
o

st
e

ri
n

g
 
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
 
A

u
g

u
st

 
2

0
1

1
 

m
a

y
 

n
o

t 
b

e
 

fu
ll
y
 

a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
 

a
n

d
 

a
d

h
e

re
d

 t
o

. 

 

a
)R

e
v
ie

w
 e

a
ch

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 

fr
o

m
 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

F
o

st
e

ri
n

g
 

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

 

A
u

g
u

st
 

2
0

1
1

 
in

 
d

e
ta

il
 

a
n

d
 

in
d

e
n

ti
fy

 

e
v
id

e
n

ce
 

to
 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

. 
If

 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 

is
 

n
o

t 
m

e
t 

th
e

n
 

a
d

d
 

k
e

y
 

is
su

e
 

to
 

a
ct

io
n

 
p

la
n

 
a

n
d

 
a

d
d

re
ss

 

fu
ll
y
. 

 

a
) 

e
n

su
re

 
th

a
t 

a
ll
 

ca
re

rs
 

a
re

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

, 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t,

 

w
it

h
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 

0
 

      co
m

p
le

te
d

 

   

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 

      T
h

is
 i
s 

d
o

n
e

 a
t 

th
e

 

m
a

tc
h

in
g

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 &
 

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 

Page 23



h
o

w
 

to
 

m
e

e
t 

a
n

y
 

sp
e

ci
fi

c 

m
e

d
ic

a
l n

e
e

d
s 

(N
M

S
 6

.8
) 

 

 

b
) 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll
 
ca

re
rs

 
co

m
p

le
te

 

th
e

 
C

h
il
d

re
n

's
 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l's

 
T

ra
in

in
g

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (

N
M

S 
2

0
.2

) 
 

 

c)
 

e
n

su
re

 c
a

re
rs

 a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
it

h
 

a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

ve
 p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 

th
e

 
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
n

y 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
rs

o
n

 (
N

M
S
 1

5
.2

) 
 

 

d
) 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

n
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y 

to
 

e
n

su
re

 
th

e
re

 
a

re
 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

fo
st

e
r 

ca
re

rs
 

to
 

m
e

e
t 

cu
rr

e
n

t 

a
n

d
 

p
re

d
ic

te
d

 
d

e
m

a
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

 a
 s

y
st

e
m

 t
h

a
t 

e
n

su
re

s 

th
a

t 
a

ll
 e

xe
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
h

a
v
e

 a
 c

le
a

r 

ra
ti

o
n

a
le

 
a

n
d

 
a

re
 

ti
m

e
 

lim
it

e
d

 

(N
M

S
 1

3
.1

) 
 

 

e
) 

e
n

su
re

 
th

e
re

 
a

re
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n

d
 

ro
b

u
st

 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 
sy

st
e

m
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

re
co

rd
e

d
 

a
n

d
 s

to
re

d
 w

it
h

in
 a

 s
y
st

e
m

 t
h

a
t 

a
v
o

id
s 

u
n

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 
d

u
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
s 

re
a

d
y
 a

cc
e

ss
. 

(N
M

S 

2
7

.1
) 

  9
0

%
 

    S
ta

rt
e

d
 

    7
0

%
 

       co
m

p
le

te
d

 

     

  A
s 

o
f 

1
9

/1
0

/1
2

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 

o
n

ly
 2

 c
a

re
rs

 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
p

e
ri

o
d

 

0
7

/1
1

 t
o

 0
7

/1
3

 

      E
xe

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 d
o

w
n

 

fr
o

m
 1

3
 i
n

 0
9

/1
0

 t
o

 4
 i
n

 

0
9

/1
2

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

is
 i
s 

o
n

g
o

in
g

. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 r

e
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t 

ca
m

p
a

ig
n

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 f
o

r 

1
1

/1
2

 t
o

 lo
o

k
 a

t 
sh

o
rt

 

fa
ll
s 

in
 c

a
re

r 
su

p
p

ly
. 

A
ll
 f

il
e

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 

a
u

d
it

e
d

 &
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

in
 p

la
ce

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 

o
f 

fi
le

s.
  
P

A
R

IS
 i
s 

u
se

d
 

fo
r 

re
co

rd
in

g
. 

 

 
C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 

g
u

id
e

 
o

f 
th

e
 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g
 

a
g

e
n

cy
 i

s 
n

o
t 

re
fl

e
ct

iv
e

 o
f 

cu
rr

e
n

t 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
/a

d
d

re
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 

co
n

ta
ct

 

d
e

ta
il
s.

  

b
)S

e
t 

u
p

 a
 w

o
rk

in
g

 g
ro

u
p

 t
o

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 a

 

n
e

w
 

se
t 

o
f 

g
u

id
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 

a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 

a
g

e
n

cy
 

a
n

d
 

a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 

su
p

p
o

rt
. 

Y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

in
vo

lv
e

d
 

in
 

th
is

 

    

W
o

rk
in

g
 g

ro
u

p
 i
s 

in
 

p
la

ce
 o

n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

cr
o

ss
 

a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 f
o

st
e

ri
n

g
 

Page 24



 O
n

ly
 

o
n

e
 

ch
il
d

re
n

’s
 

g
u

id
e

 
to

 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g

 i
s 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

fu
ll
y
 

re
fl

e
ct

 
d

if
fe

ri
n

g
 

a
g
e

s 
a

n
d

 

a
b

il
it

ie
s 

o
f 

ch
il
d

re
n

. 
 

 T
h

e
re

 
is

 
n

o
 

ch
il
d

re
n

’s
 

g
u

id
e

 
to

 

p
ri

v
a

te
 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g

. 
A

n
y
 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 

sh
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

re
fl

e
ct

iv
e

 
o

f 
th

e
 

ch
il
d

re
n

’s
 

a
g

e
 

a
n

d
 

a
b

il
it

ie
s 

w
h

o
 

m
a

y 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

se
 i
t.

  

 N
o

 
e

v
id

e
n

ce
 

o
f 

ch
il
d

re
n

 
(w

h
e

re
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

) 
b

e
in

g
 g

iv
e

n
 a

 c
o

p
y 

o
f 

th
e

 
ch

il
d

re
n

’s
 

g
u

id
e

 
o

f 
th

e
 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g

 a
g

e
n

cy
. 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 

 c)
C

o
n

si
d

e
r 

ch
il
d

re
n

’s
 

ri
g

h
ts

 
se

rv
ic

e
 

in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

g
u

id
e

s.
 

 d
)C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 g

u
id

e
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

fl
e

ct
iv

e
 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 u
si

n
g

 t
h

e
m

. 

 e
)O

n
ce

 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 

e
v
id

e
n

ce
 

o
f 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 
to

 
ch

il
d

re
n

 
a

n
d

 
yo

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
v
a

il
a

b
le

. 

 7
5

%
 

   7
5

%
 

   7
5

%
 

    W
o

rk
 i
n

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 –

 a
im

 

fo
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

u
id

e
 

b
y
 2

6
/1

1
/1

2
 

3
 

a
)S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
u

rp
o

se
 i

s 
o

u
t 

o
f 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
re

fl
e

ct
 f

u
ll
y
 t

h
e

 

co
rr

e
ct

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
in

 
lin

e
 

w
it

h
 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 

 b
)F

o
rm

a
l 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 

st
a

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

u
rp

o
se

 i
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 

a
n

d
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

d
 

a
cc

o
rd

in
g

ly
. 

 c)
N

o
 

e
v
id

e
n

ce
 

o
f 

C
a

re
rs

 
fa

m
il
ie

s 

a
n

d
 
ch

il
d

re
n

 
(w

h
e

re
 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
) 

b
e

in
g

 
g

iv
e

n
 

a
 

co
p

y 
o

f 
th

e
 

st
a

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

u
rp

o
se

 
o

f 
th

e
 

a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 a

g
e

n
cy

. 

 

a
)S

e
t 

u
p

 a
 w

o
rk

in
g

 g
ro

u
p

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 

n
e

w
 

st
a

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

u
rp

o
se

 
w

h
ic

h
 

is
 

re
fl

e
ct

iv
e

 
o

f 
th

e
 

a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 

se
rv

ic
e

 
a

n
d

 

m
e

e
ts

 t
h

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 

in
 t

h
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s.
 

 b
)R

e
v
ie

w
 s

im
il
a

r 
a

g
e

n
cy

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

. 

 c)
F
o

rm
a

l 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
n

e
w

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

p
u

rp
o

se
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 a

n
d

 e
vi

d
e

n
ce

d
 

 d
)O

n
ce

 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 

e
v
id

e
n

ce
 

o
f 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 
to

 
se

rv
ic

e
 

u
se

rs
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

. 

9
0

 

     9
0

 

 9
0

 

  0
 

T
h

is
 h

a
s 

co
m

m
e

n
ce

d
 

a
n

d
 i
s 

a
ls

o
 f

o
cu

ss
in

g
 o

n
 

a
 c

o
n

si
st

e
n

t 
d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

b
o

th
 a

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g

 

   S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

u
rp

o
se

 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 i
n

 d
ra

ft
 

fo
rm

, 
a

n
d

 w
it

h
 

4
 

a
)F

o
st

e
ri

n
g

 
p

o
lic

ie
s 

a
n

d
 

a
)A

ll
 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
p

o
li
ci

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 

n
o

t 
S
ta

rt
in

g
 

O
b

so
le

te
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

a
re

 

Page 25



p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

re
 

g
e

n
e

ra
ll
y 

o
u

t 
o

f 

d
a

te
 a

n
d

 a
re

 n
o

t 
fi

t 
fo

r 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
r 

a
d

h
e

re
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
o

st
e

ri
n

g
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 

F
e

b
 

1
1

 
in

 
te

rm
s 

o
f 

co
n

te
n

t 
o

r 

p
ro

ce
ss

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

re
v
ie

w
. 

 b
)T

h
e

re
 

a
re

 
m

is
si

n
g

 
p

o
li
ci

e
s 

n
o

t 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

o
st

e
ri

n
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

  c)
F
o

st
e

ri
n

g
 

p
a

n
e

l 
p

o
li
cy

 
a

n
d

 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

ts
 d

o
 n

o
t 

fu
ll
y 

re
fl

e
ct

 t
h

e
 r

e
ce

n
t 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

re
 

n
o

t 
d

e
ta

ile
d

 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 

to
 

e
n

su
re

 

cl
e

a
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 
o

f 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 r

o
le

s.
 

co
m

p
li
a

n
t 

w
it

h
 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
st

a
n

d
a

rd
s 

a
n

d
 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 
sh

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 

re
m

o
ve

d
  

  b
)N

e
w

 
p

o
lic

ie
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

d
ra

w
n

 
u

p
 

to
 

re
fl

e
ct

 a
ll
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
fo

st
e

ri
n

g
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

 a
n

d
 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
t 

w
it

h
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s 

 c)
P

a
n

e
l 

p
o

li
ci

e
s 

a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

d
ra

w
n

 u
p

 o
n

ce
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 p

a
n

e
ls

 a
n

d
 i

ts
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
g

re
e

d
. 

     S
ta

rt
in

g
 

    co
m

p
le

te
d

 

b
e

in
g

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
  w

il
l 
b

e
 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 N

o
v 

2
0

1
2

. 

    M
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
b

o
o

ke
d

 f
o

r 

6
,7

,8
/1

1
/1

2
 t

o
 b

e
g

in
 

p
ro

ce
ss

 

 S
o

m
e

 p
o

lic
y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s 

o
cc

u
rr

e
d

 b
u

t 
is

 

h
in

d
e

re
d

 b
y
 l
a

ck
 o

f 

cl
a

ri
ty

 o
n

 f
o

rm
a

t 
a

n
d

 

p
ro

ce
ss

 

 P
a

n
e

l 
p

o
li
cy

 d
ra

ft
 p

o
li
cy

 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
 

5
 

A
d

d
re

ss
 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 

th
e

 l
a

st
 i
n

sp
e

ct
io

n
 

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 

li
st

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

cu
rr

e
n

t 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g

 p
a

n
e

l.
 

 P
ro

d
u

ce
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

o
r 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
o

n
 

th
e

 
re

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 
a

n
d

 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 c
e

n
tr

a
l l

is
t.

 

 E
st

a
b

li
sh

 
e

v
id

e
n

ce
 

o
f 

Q
u

a
li
ty

 

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 
fe

e
d

b
a

ck
 

fr
o

m
 

th
e

 

p
a

n
e

l 
to

 t
h

e
 a

g
e

n
cy

  

P
u

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 v

ic
e

 c
h

a
ir

. 

a
)R

e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 

p
a

n
e

l 
ro

le
s 

a
n

d
 

fu
n

ct
io

n
s,

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 

a
n

d
 

fu
ll
 

co
m

p
li
a

n
ce

 
w

it
h

 
cu

rr
e

n
t 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

to
 

b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

ke
n

 w
it

h
in

 1
 w

e
e

k
. 

 b
)S

p
e

ci
fi

c 
a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

 t
o

 b
e

 d
ra

w
n

 u
p

 t
o

 

a
d

d
re

ss
 

a
ll
 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

n
e

e
d

 
to

 
m

e
e

t 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

 c)
P

ri
o

ri
to

ri
se

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

re
ss

 o
f 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 w
o

rk
. 

 d
)Q

u
a

li
ty

 
a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

 
to

 
b

e
 

d
ra

w
n

 u
p

 f
ro

m
 p

a
n

e
l 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 

    0
 

   0
 

    

P
a

n
e

l w
o

rk
 b

e
in

g
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 b

y 
G

 

P
u

ck
e

ri
n

g
 

  P
a

n
e

l 
ch

a
ir

s 
co

n
tr

a
ct

 

e
n

d
e

d
 a

n
d

 i
n

te
ri

m
 c

h
a

ir
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

 S
o

m
e

 p
o

lic
y
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s 
ta

ke
n

 

p
la

ce
 

Page 26



 P
u

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 i

n
d

u
ct

io
n

, 
tr

a
in

in
g

 o
f 

p
a

n
e

l 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

jo
in

t 
tr

a
in

in
g

 
w

it
h

 
p

a
n

e
l 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g
 

se
rv

ic
e

. 
 

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

re
v
ie

w
 

a
n

d
 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s.

 

 T
h

e
 

ti
m

in
g

 
a

n
d

 
co

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
o

f 

m
in

u
te

s 
a

n
d

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

re
 

n
o

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

. 

 C
la

ri
fy

 
th

e
 

li
n

e
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
a

n
e

l.
 

 E
st

a
b

li
sh

 
p

a
n

e
l 

a
d

v
is

o
r 

w
it

h
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
k
il
ls

 a
n

d
 n

o
 c

o
n

fl
ic

ts
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
. 

 E
st

a
b

li
sh

 
p

o
lic

y 
o

r 
p

ro
ce

d
u

ra
l 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 f

o
st

e
ri

n
g

 p
a

n
e

l 

 C
la

ri
fy

 
fo

st
e

ri
n

g
 

p
a

n
e

l 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 r

o
le

s.
 

 A
d

d
re

ss
 

li
n

k
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
a

g
e

n
cy

 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 
m

a
k
e

r 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 

p
a

n
e

l.
 M

in
u

te
s 

a
n

d
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

a
re

 

se
p

a
ra

te
. 

la
st

 6
 m

o
n

th
s.

 

 e
)C

o
n

si
d

e
r 

th
e

 
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g

 

a
n

d
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

ce
 p

a
n

e
ls

. 

0
 

   0
 

Page 27



6
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

is
 

p
a

rt
 

o
f 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 
h

a
s 

n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 

p
ro

d
u

ce
d

 i
n

 r
e

ce
n

t 
m

o
n

th
s.

 

 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
xe

cu
ti

ve
 o

f 
th

e
 

Lo
ca

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

o
f 

u
p

 
to

 
d

a
te

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

 C
o

n
si

d
e

r 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

is
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

d
o

n
e

 

re
tr

o
sp

e
ct

iv
e

ly
. 

2
0

 

   0
 

T
h

is
 h

a
s 

n
o

t 
fu

ll
y 

o
cc

u
rr

e
d

 

(–
 O

fs
te

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s 

se
n

t 

b
a

ck
 r

e
ce

n
tl

y
) 

 

8
 

R
e

co
rd

in
g

 
a

n
d

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 

n
o

t 
co

n
si

st
e

n
t 

a
cr

o
ss

 
th

e
 

se
rv

ic
e

 
w

it
h

 
so

m
e

 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 
o

f 
re

co
rd

in
g
 

b
e

in
g

 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 
e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
a

lly
 

a
n

d
 

o
th

e
rs

 n
o

t.
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
re

co
rd

in
g

 
m

e
ch

a
n

is
m

s 

a
n

d
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 t

h
o

se
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 b
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

. 
B

e
 

m
in

d
fu

l 
o

f 
cu

rr
e

n
t 

co
rp

o
ra

te
 p

o
li
ci

e
s 

a
n

d
 s

y
st

e
m

s 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 

re
co

rd
in

g
. 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 

 

M
o

n
th

ly
 s

u
p

e
rv

is
io

n
 o

f 

ca
re

rs
 i
s 

re
co

rd
e

d
 o

n
 

n
e

w
 c

a
re

r 
su

p
e

rv
is

io
n

 

fo
rm

 a
n

d
 h

e
ld

 o
n

 f
il
e

. 
 

D
a

te
 a

n
d

 w
h

o
 v

is
it

e
d

 

re
co

rd
e

d
 o

n
 P

A
R

IS
. 

O
th

e
r 

m
a

tt
e

rs
 i
n

 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

la
ce

m
e

n
ts

 

a
re

 r
e

co
rd

e
d

 o
n

 P
A

R
IS

. 
 

E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 d
a

il
y 

lo
g

 f
o

r 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g

 d
u

ty
 r

e
co

rd
in

g
 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 –
 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y
 i
n

 t
e

st
 f

o
r 

st
a

rt
 o

n
 2

9
/1

0
/1

2
 

9
 

F
o

st
e

ri
n

g
 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

 
fo

r 

n
e

w
 

a
p

p
li
ca

n
ts

 
h

a
s 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

d
e

la
y
s 

b
u

il
t 

in
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

lw
a

y
s 

a
 l
e

ve
l 
o

f 
co

n
si

st
e

n
cy

 i
n

 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

. 

 

a
)R

e
v
ie

w
 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
e

 
a

n
d

 
p

ro
ce

ss
. 

E
n

su
re

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

is
 

in
 

ke
e

p
in

g
 

w
it

h
 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g

 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
ti

m
e

fr
a

m
e

s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
. 

   b
)D

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
 p

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
 w

h
ic

h
 

re
fl

e
ct

s 
m

o
re

 f
u

lly
 t

h
e

 i
ss

u
e

 o
f 

ti
m

e
li
n

e
ss

 

in
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

5
0

 

      0
 

T
h

is
 i
s 

b
e

in
g

 i
n

fo
rm

a
lly

 

a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 lo

cu
m

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
a

n
d

 d
e

la
y
 i
n

 

a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 h
a

s 
re

d
u

ce
d

. 

F
o

rm
a

l p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

st
il
l 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 

  

1
0

 
N

o
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 l

ia
is

o
n

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 

IR
M

  

a
)I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 

a
 

li
a

is
o

n
 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
a

n
d

 
cl

a
ri

fy
 

ro
le

s 
a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il
it

y
. 

 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 

  

A
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 l
ia

is
o

n
 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
n

o
w

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 

 

Page 28



b
)C

o
m

p
le

te
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
d

o
cu

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

li
a

is
o

n
 

a
n

d
 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 

p
o

li
cy

 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

ts
 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 
 

1
1

 
T

h
e

 e
xi

st
in

g
 f

o
st

e
ri

n
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 

re
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g
y
 i

s 
o

u
t 

o
f 

d
a

te
 

a
n

d
 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
fu

lly
 

re
fl

e
ct

 
th

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

se
rv

ic
e

 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
. 

 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

0
 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 in

 i
ts

e
lf

 

 T
h

e
re

 
is

 
n

o
 

cl
e

a
r 

co
rp

o
ra

te
 

p
a

re
n

ti
n

g
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

 T
h

e
re

 
is

 
n

o
 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 
st

ra
te

g
y.

 

W
it

h
o

u
t 

th
e

se
 i

t 
w

il
l 

b
e

 d
if

fi
cu

lt
 t

o
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 c

le
a

r 
st

ra
te

g
y 

a
)M

o
n

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 
e

va
lu

a
te

 
th

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

n
e

ss
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
st

ra
te

g
y 

a
n

d
 

th
e

n
 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 

a
 

n
e

w
 

st
ra

te
g
y
 

th
a

t 

m
e

e
ts

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 b
)I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 a

n
d

 s
e

t 
u

p
 a

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g
 a

n
d

 

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 
re

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
st

ra
te

g
y
 

o
n

 a
n

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 b
a

si
s.

 

c)
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 
o

f 
fo

st
e

ri
n

g
 

st
ra

te
g

y
 

to
 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 a

im
s 

a
n

d
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

2
5

 

     0
 

  0
 

(l
in

k
 i
n

to
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

d
 

se
rv

ic
e

s)
 

     

1
2

 
S
h

a
ri

n
g

 
a

g
e

n
cy

 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
 

m
a

k
e

rs
 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

 
w

it
h

 
fo

st
e

r 
ca

re
rs

 
a

n
d

 

a
p

p
li
ca

n
ts

 
n

o
t 

w
it

h
in

 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

ti
m

e
sc

a
le

 

 

a
)I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 

h
o

w
 

th
is

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
is

 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

d
 

a
n

d
 

th
e

n
 

h
o

w
 

it
 

is
 

re
co

rd
e

d
. 

 b
)I

f 
n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 

cr
e

a
te

 
p

o
li
cy

 
a

n
d

/o
r 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 a
n

d
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 

th
is

 i
s 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
. 

9
0

 

   S
ta

rt
in

g
 

(g
o

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
a

n
e

l 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 

m
in

u
te

s 
 e

tc
) 

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
b

o
o

ke
d

 f
o

r 

6
,7

,8
/1

1
/1

2
 t

o
 b

e
g

in
 

p
ro

ce
ss

 

1
3

 
S
ta

ff
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 r
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 

is
su

e
s 

n
e

e
d

 
to

 
b

e
 

ca
re

fu
ll
y 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 

to
 

e
n

su
re

 
co

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 

w
it

h
 a

ll
 a

re
a

’s
. 

 C
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
 c

h
e

ck
s 

o
n

 
re

fe
re

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 
re

co
rd

in
g

 
o

f 

th
e

se
 t

o
 b

e
 c

la
ri

fi
e

d
  

a
)L

ia
is

e
 w

it
h

 H
R

 a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 a
u

d
it

 o
f 

st
a

ff
 r

e
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t 

re
co

rd
s 

a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s.
 

 b
)E

n
su

re
 

ch
e

ck
s 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

a
re

 
cl

e
a

r 

w
it

h
in

 r
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

. 

 c)
E

n
su

re
 

sy
st

e
m

 
a

n
d

 
re

co
rd

in
g

 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

fo
r 

te
le

p
h

o
n

e
 c

h
e

ck
s 

o
n

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

s.
 

0
 

  0
 

  0
 

T
h

is
 i
s 

b
e

in
g

 a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
 

v
ia

 a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 C

P
IP

 

p
ro

je
ct

 

  

1
4

 
N

o
 

cl
e

a
r 

p
o

li
cy

 
o

r 
p

ro
ce

d
u

ra
l 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 F

o
st

e
ri

n
g

 a
g
e

n
cy

. 
 

a
)D

e
v
e

lo
p

 
a

 
cl

e
a

r 
co

m
p

le
m

e
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
o

li
cy

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 s

p
e

ci
fi

c 

fo
r 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g

. 
 

0
 

  

(f
e

e
d

b
a

ck
 f

ro
m

 p
a

n
e

ls
 

a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 i
t 

g
o

e
s!

) 

 

Page 29



 
 b

)E
n

su
re

 t
h

is
 i
s 

ce
n

tr
a

ll
y
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
. 

 c)
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 
w

h
e

re
 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 

h
o

w
 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 a

ll
e

g
a

ti
o

n
s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 

a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 a

g
e

n
cy

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
. 

 d
)P

o
li
cy

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e

fl
e

ct
s 

h
o

w
 c

h
il
d

re
n

 a
re

 

co
n

su
lt

e
d

 
a

n
d

 
g

iv
e

n
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

a
b

o
u

t 

h
o

w
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
. 

 0
 

 0
 

   0
 

  

1
5

 
N

o
 c

le
a

r 
p

o
li
cy

 o
r 

sy
st

e
m

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 

fo
r 

n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 

e
v
e

n
ts

 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

a
)C

o
n

si
d

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

a
ll 

e
v
e

n
ts

 
th

a
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 n
o

ti
fi

e
d

. 

 b
)A

n
y
 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 
n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

to
 

b
e

 

se
n

t 

 c)
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 
fo

r 

re
co

rd
in

g
 

b
o

th
 

o
n

 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

fi
le

s 
a

n
d

 

ce
n

tr
a

ll
y
. 

0
 

  0
 

 0
 

T
h

is
 h

a
s 

n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 

p
ro

g
re

ss
e

d
 

  

1
6

 
N

o
 

e
v
id

e
n

ce
 

o
f 

a
 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 

co
n

ti
n

u
it

y 
p

la
n

 

 

a
)D

ra
w

 u
p

 a
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
it

y
 p

la
n

 t
o

 

in
cl

u
d

e
 b

o
th

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s 

a
n

d
 

sa
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

/b
a

ck
u

p
 o

f 
re

co
rd

s 

 b
)E

n
su

re
 p

la
n

 i
s 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
ll
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 

a
cc

e
ss

 

0
 

   0
 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

  
co

rp
o

ra
te

 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 C

P
 

1
7

 
a

)N
o

 
cl

e
a

r 
p

o
li
cy

 
o

n
 

th
e

 
fo

rm
a

t 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
o

f 
a

g
e

n
cy

 f
ile

s 
fo

st
e

r 

ca
re

rs
 

  b
)D

a
ta

 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
, 

co
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

li
ty

 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

ce
ss

 
o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 

fi
le

s 
h

a
s 

n
o

 

a
)C

re
a

te
 

a
 

w
ri

tt
e

n
 

p
o

li
cy

 
th

a
t 

cl
a

ri
fi

e
s 

th
e

 
p

u
rp

o
se

 
fo

rm
a

t 
a

n
d

 
co

n
te

n
t 

o
f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 k

e
p

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

cy
’s

 

fi
le

s 

 b
)D

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
 s

y
st

e
m

 f
o

r 
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 

q
u

a
li
ty

 a
n

d
 a

d
e

q
u

a
cy

 o
f 

re
co

rd
 k

e
e

p
in

g
  

co
m

p
le

te
d

 

    co
m

p
le

te
d

 

F
il
e

 a
u

d
it

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 –
 

n
e

w
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 p

la
ce

d
 o

n
 

e
a

ch
 f

il
e

, 
fi

le
 c

o
n

te
n

t 

ch
a

n
g

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

tc
h

 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

. 

M
o

n
th

ly
 f

il
e

 a
u

d
it

 t
o

 b
e

 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

st
a

ff
 s

u
p

e
rv

is
io

n
 –

 t
h

is
 

Page 30



p
o

li
cy

. 
 

w
il
l 
in

cl
u

d
e

 P
A

R
IS

 c
h

e
ck

 

1
8

 
a

)U
n

cl
e

a
r 

h
o

w
 c

h
il
d

re
n

 a
re

 g
iv

e
n

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

a
b

o
u

t 
a

d
v
o

ca
cy

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 
a

cc
e

ss
 

to
 

th
e

 

ch
il
d

re
n

’s
 R

ig
h

ts
 D

ir
e

ct
o

r 
 

 b
)U

n
cl

e
a

r 
h

o
w

 
ch

il
d

re
n

’s
 

w
is

h
e

s 

a
n

d
 

fe
e

li
n

g
s 

a
re

 
g
a

th
e

re
d

 

re
co

rd
e

d
 

a
n

d
 

a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
 

w
it

h
in

 

th
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g

. 
 

  c)
U

n
cl

e
a

r 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
 a

g
e

n
cy

 r
e

co
rd

s 

ch
il
d

re
n

’s
 

w
is

h
e

s 
fe

e
li
n

g
s 

a
n

d
 

v
ie

w
s 

a
n

d
 

h
o

w
 

th
e

se
 

a
re

 
ta

ke
n

 

a
cc

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

fo
r 

th
e

 
p

u
rp

o
se

s 
o

f 

a
g

e
n

cy
 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 
a

n
d

 
se

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 

a
)D

e
v
e

lo
p

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
a

n
d

 
re

co
rd

in
g
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 
th

is
 

o
cc

u
rs

. 

   b
)I

d
e

n
ti

fy
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

w
h

ic
h

 w
il
l 

m
e

e
t 

th
is

 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
ch

il
d

re
n

 

p
la

ce
d

. 

Id
e

n
ti

fy
 m

e
ch

a
n

is
m

s 
fo

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 t
o

 g
a

in
 

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

 o
n

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

o
r 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

. 

 c)
D

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 h

o
w

 c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 v

ie
w

s 
a

re
 

ta
k
e

n
 

in
to

 
a

cc
o

u
n

t 
in

 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

a
n

d
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 

0
 

    co
m

p
le

te
d

 

     co
m

p
le

te
d

 

W
o

rk
 i
n

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 –

 a
im

 

fo
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 

ch
il
d

re
n

’s
 g

u
id

e
 b

y
 

2
6

/1
1

/1
2

 

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

sy
st

e
m

 o
f 

lo
o

k
e

d
 a

ft
e

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

 a
t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

ca
re

rs
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 

re
m

a
in

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 

V
ie

w
s 

a
re

 d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 a
t 

ca
re

rs
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 

a
n

d
 c

h
il
d

’s
 w

is
h

e
s 

(i
f 

a
n

y
) 

re
co

rd
e

d
 a

s 
a

 p
a

rt
 

o
f 

th
e

 p
re

-p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 

m
a

tc
h

in
g

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 

p
ro

ce
ss

 

2
0

 
P

o
li
cy

 
w

it
h

 
re

g
a

rd
 

to
 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 

su
p

p
o

rt
 i

n
 a

ll
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

ce
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 b

e
 c

la
ri

fi
e

d
  

R
e

v
ie

w
 

a
ll 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
p

o
li
ci

e
s 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
 c

o
h

e
re

n
t 

p
o

li
cy

 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

ce
ss

 
th

a
t 

is
 

re
fl

e
ct

iv
e

 
o

f 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

. 

2
5

 
T

h
is

 h
a

s 
n

o
t 

co
m

m
e

n
ce

d
 

2
1

 
T

o
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

m
a

p
s 

to
 

il
lu

st
ra

te
 

th
e

 
p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
w

it
h

in
 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g

 
a

n
d

 
u

se
 

a
s 

a
 

g
u

id
e

 
fo

r 

th
e

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
o

lic
y
 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

. 

a
)T

o
 c

re
a

te
 a

cc
u

ra
te

 p
ro

ce
ss

 m
a

p
s 

a
n

d
 

li
n

k
 t

o
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s.

 

 b
)D

e
v
e

lo
p

 l
in

k
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 p

ro
ce

ss
 m

a
p

s 
to

 

IT
 s

y
st

e
m

s 
a

n
d

 p
o

li
cy

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

 
T

h
is

 h
a

s 
n

o
t 

co
m

m
e

n
ce

d
 

2
2

 
C

o
n

si
d

e
r 

st
a

ti
st

ic
a

l 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
, 

st
re

n
g

th
s 

a
n

d
 

ch
a

ll
e

n
g
e

s 
a

n
d

 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 

k
e

y
 

m
e

ss
a

g
e

s 
to

 
in

fo
rm

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
fo

st
e

ri
n

g
 

se
rv

ic
e

. 

a
)T

o
 

g
a

in
 

a
n

 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 

a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 g
o

in
g

 w
e

ll
. 

 

 b
)U

se
 t

h
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 g
a

in
e

d
 t

o
 i

n
fo

rm
 

th
e

 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
se

rv
ic

e
 

in
 

T
o

rb
a

y
. 

5
0

 

  0
 

(v
is

it
s 

to
 B

o
u

rn
e

m
o

u
th

 

,S
w

in
d

o
n

, 
e

tc
) 

  

Page 31



2
3

 
a

)C
o

n
ce

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

n
e

ss
 

o
f 

e
xe

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

m
a

d
e

 w
it

h
in

 T
o

rb
a

y 

 b
)E

xe
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
a

re
 

n
o

t 
ro

u
ti

n
e

ly
 

p
re

se
n

te
d

 t
o

 p
a

n
e

l.
 

 c)
C

o
n

ce
rn

s 
a

ro
u

n
d

 
e

xe
m

p
ti

o
n

s 

w
e

re
 

n
o

te
d

 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 
la

st
 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g

 i
n

sp
e

ct
io

n
 

a
)R

e
v
ie

w
 e

xe
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y
  
in

 p
la

ce
 

   b
)E

st
a

b
li
sh

 
cu

rr
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

 
p

o
li
cy

 
a

n
d

 

d
e

le
g

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a

g
re

e
in

g
 e

xe
m

p
ti

o
n

s 

 c)
in

tr
o

d
u

ce
 
a

 
sy

st
e

m
 t

h
a

t 
e

n
su

re
s 

th
a

t 

a
ll
 e

xe
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
h

a
v
e

 a
 c

le
a

r 
ra

ti
o

n
a

le
 a

n
d

 

a
re

 t
im

e
 l
im

it
e

d
 (

N
M

S
 1

3
.1

) 
  

co
m

p
le

te
d

 

   2
0

 

  co
m

p
le

te
d

 

       C
o

m
p

le
te

 –
 c

e
n

tr
a

lly
 

re
co

rd
e

d
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

ce
d

 

m
o

n
th

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
o

st
e

ri
n

g
 

p
a

n
e

l 

2
4

 
S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

co
n

ce
rn

s 
h

a
ve

 
b

e
e

n
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

w
it

h
 

th
e

 
v
o

lu
m

e
 

o
f 

p
ri

v
a

te
 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g

 
w

o
rk

 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y 

b
e

in
g

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 i
n

 T
o

rb
a

y 

 T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 d
e

si
g

n
a

te
d

 q
u

a
li
fi

e
d

 

so
ci

a
l w

o
rk

 i
n

 p
u

t 
in

to
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 

 O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 
fo

r 

O
F
S
T

E
D

 
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
 

o
f 

p
ri

v
a

te
 

fo
st

e
ri

n
g

 h
a

s 
n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

a
)R

e
v
ie

w
 v

o
lu

m
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 

   b
)D

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
 p

ro
ce

ss
 p

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 

fo
r 

p
ri

va
te

 f
o

st
e

ri
n

g
 

 c)
R

e
v
ie

w
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 i

m
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

 

0
 

    5
0

 

  0
 

T
h

e
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 

im
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 

a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

m
o

re
 w

id
e

ly
 

 A
 d

ra
ft

 p
o

li
cy

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

d
ra

w
n

 u
p

 –
 r

e
a

d
y
 f

o
r 

 

2
5

 
W

o
rk

 
a

ro
u

n
d

 
co

n
n

e
ct

e
d

 
p

e
o

p
le

 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

is
 

n
o

t 

cl
e

a
r 

w
it

h
in

 
th

e
 

se
rv

ic
e

 
a

n
d

 
is

 

li
k
e

ly
 

to
 

b
e

 
a

n
 

u
n

d
e

rr
e

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

v
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

. 

b
)T

h
e

re
 

a
re

 
n

o
 

cl
e

a
r 

p
o

li
cy

 
o

r 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
re

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 
co

n
n

e
ct

e
d

 

p
e

o
p

le
 

 c)
T

h
e

 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
co

n
n

e
ct

e
d

 

a
)R

e
v
ie

w
 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 
p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 

a
ro

u
n

d
 

co
n

n
e

ct
e

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
. 

E
n

su
re

 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 
a

re
 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 
o

n
 

ca
re

rs
 

w
h

e
re

 
ch

il
d

re
n

 
h

a
v
e

 
b

e
e

n
 

p
la

ce
d

 
w

it
h

 

fa
m

il
y 

o
r 

fr
ie

n
d

s.
 

 b
)D

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
 c

le
a

r 
p

o
li
cy

 a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

co
n

n
e

ct
e

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 
a

n
d

 

su
p

p
o

rt
. 

 c)
A

g
re

e
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

2
0

 

    7
0

 

   co
m

p
le

te
d

 

O
u

tl
in

e
 p

o
lic

y
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 

d
ra

w
n

 u
p

 

W
o

rk
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
. 

U
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 w
h

e
re

 

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
s 

a
re

 b
e

in
g

 

m
a

d
e

…
 

S
e

ct
 1

7
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
…

 

  C
o

m
p

le
te

 –
 n

o
te

 s
ti

ll
 

is
su

e
s 

w
it

h
 g

e
tt

in
g

 

Page 32



p
e

o
p

le
 i

s 
n

o
t 

w
it

h
in

 t
im

e
sc

a
le

 o
r 

fo
ll
o

w
in

g
 

a
n

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
s 

a
n

d
 

e
n

su
re

 
ti

m
e

sc
a

le
s 

a
re

 

a
d

h
e

re
d

 t
o

. 

v
ia

b
il
it

y
 s

tu
d

ie
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

. 

2
6

 
S
p

e
ci

a
l 

G
u

a
rd

ia
n

sh
ip

 
O

rd
e

r 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

re
 n

o
t 

ro
u

ti
n

e
ly

 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 

w
it

h
in

 
th

e
 

se
rv

ic
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 

is
 

n
o

 
cl

e
a

r 
p

o
li
cy

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 b
la

n
k
e

t 

co
m

m
o

n
 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 
o

n
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

p
la

n
s 

a
n

d
 

a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 
o

f 

ca
se

s.
 

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

n
d

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 o

f 

sp
e

ci
a

l 
g

u
a

rd
ia

n
sh

ip
s.

 

 A
d

d
it

io
n

a
ll
y 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

a
n

d
 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
p

o
li
cy

 
n

e
e

d
s 

to
   

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

0
 

  0
 

 

 

 

Page 33


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes, 03/10/2012 Overview and Scrutiny Board

	5 Children's Partnership Improvement Programme
	Children's Partnership Improvement Programme - Report Card
	Responses from the Director of Children's Services
	Torbay Fostering Service Review - Outline Action Plan


